
BERKLEY DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORIT/
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Wednesday, September 13, 2023 8:15 AM
Berkley Public Safety - 2nd Floor Conference Room
MISSION: The Berkley Downtown Development Authority exists to spur economic vitality,
improve the streetscape, enhance visitors' diverse experiences, and create connections to
the community on Coolidge and Twelve Mile Road in downtown Berkley, Michigan.

I.
II.
III.
IV.

V.
VI.

VII.

VIII.

IX.
X.

Xl.

XII.
XIII,
XIV.

DOWNTOWN
DEVELpP KENT

AUTHOR'lfYAGENDA
Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes
A. Regular Meeting Minutes of July 12, 2023
Treasurer's Report
Action Items
A. Acceptance of Berkley Parking Study and Strategic Plan
B. Bombshell Treat Bar Mural Program Application (initial reading)
C. Law Office of Rachel Pinch Facade Grant Application (initial reading)
D. Perch Facade Grant Determination Appeal (initial reading)
Discussion Items
A. City Update on Additional Approval Required for Murals Within the Downtown
B. Coolidge Complete Streets Implementation Next Steps
C. Downtown Landscaping and Tree Replacement Developments
D. BOOkley Season Roster of Activities

i. Downtown Skeletons Engagement, Decorating, Installations
ii. DIY Skeleton Decorating Party at Ullman's Health and Beauty (Oct. 1)
iii. Restaurant Weekend with Berkley Chamber (Oct. 6-7)
iv. Witches Night Out (Oct. 12)
v. Ghost Chase (Oct. 20)
vi. Trick or Treat Stroll (Oct. 28)
vii. Monster Mash Block Party (Oct. 28)

Liaison Reports
A. City Council - Steve Baker
B. Community Development - Kristen Kapelanski
C. Planning Commission - Lisa Kempner
D. Public Works - Shawn Young and Ric Chalmers
E. Chamber of Commerce - Tim Murad
Student Board Member Updates
Board Committee Updates
A. Art & Design

1. ArtSpace Plaza Dedicated with School District and City
2. Downtown Murals and Public Art Mapping, Marketing

B. Business Development
C. Downtown Events

1. Downtown Berkley Farmers Market Series (Thursdays Through October)
2. Berkley CruiseFest (August 18)
3. Irish Fest (September 9)

D. Marketing Strategies
1. B.O.S.S. Social District Launching

E. Organization
F. West Twelve Mile

1. Bear Planters Concept
Executive Director Updates

Past Executive Director Vivian Carmody's Passing
Michigan Municipal League Conference Participation (Oct. 18-20)
Michigan Downtown Association Conference Downtown Berkley Tour (Nov
Michigan Downtown Association Annual Conference (Nov. 2-3)

Board of Directors' Comments
Public Comments
Adjournment

1)



APPROVAL OF UTES

REGULAR EETI G OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS FOR JULY 12, 2023

D. D. A.

retro feel. metre appeal.

RECOMMENDATION

OTIO § TO APPROVE THE I UTES FOR THE REGULAR
EETI G OF JULY 12, 2023

BACKGROU D:

Penelope orris has ably prepared a thorough account of the most
recent meeting of the Berkley Downtown Development Authority
Board of Directors, which took place on Wednesday, July 12, 2023.
She shared an initial draff of minutes with me to review for corrections,
and then circulated the draft minutes to the entire Board of Directors

ahead of this Board Meeting. The draft minutes are also posted and
available on our Downtown Berkley website for public viewing.

Please advise if there are any corrections needed. Once all
corrections have been made, and upon an affirmative vote by the
Board of Directors approving the July 12, 2023 meeting minutes, I shall
post the adopted minutes to the Downtown Development Authority's
website in order for the public, as well as members of this body, to
access as needed in the future. A copy of the adopted minutes is also
provided to the City of Berkley for their records.

ike cGuinness, Executive Director.

September 5, 2023.



MEETING MINUTES
BERKLEY DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Wednesday, July 12, 2023, 8:30 AM
Berkley Public Safety, 2 Floor, Conference Room

OOWNrp_WN
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 8:17 AM with Chair Andy Gilbert presiding.

ROLL CALL:
A. Attendance Taken and Quorum Determined
Present: Tim Barnes

Donna Dirkse
Desiree Dutcher
Katie Forte
Scott Francis
Andy Gilbert
Chris Gross
Uli Laczkovich
Matteo Passalacqua
Ashley Poirier
Brian Zifkin

I.

II.

IV.

V.

Absent: Matthew Baumgarten - excused
Justin Findling - excused
Talia Wittenberg - excused

Also present: Steve Baker, City Council Liaison
Lisa Kempner, Planning Commission Liaison
Mike McGuinness, DDA Executive Director
Tim Murad, Chamber of Commerce Liaison
Elliott Nederhood
Dariene Rothman, Chamber of Commerce
Wayne Wudyka
Wayne Wudyka II

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Passalacqua moved to add discussion of Coolidge and 12 Mile landscaping to the agenda, Zifkin
seconded, and the Board approved the motion unanimously. On motion by Zifkin and second by
Poirier, the amended agenda was unanimously approved by the Board.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Regular Meeting of June 14, 2023
On motion by Dirkse and second by Francis, the minutes of the regular meeting of June 14, 2023
were unanimously approved by the Board.

TREASURER'S REPORT:
A. Financial Reports for May and June 2023
Gross reported that June 30, 2023 ended the DDA's fiscal year, but figures may be amended as
some income and expenditures might not have been recorded yet. For this ending period, revenues
were $29, 000 and expenses $105, 000. Yearly revenues for the fiscal year were slightly less than



Berkley Downtown Development Authority
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
July 12, 2023
Page 2 of 5

projected, but expenditures were quite a bit under what was budgeted. The ending fund balance was
$324,000.

Passalacqua moved to receive and approve the Financial Reports for May and June 2023, Dirkse
seconded, and the motion was unanimously approved by the Board.

VI. ACTION ITEMS:
A. Annual Election of Board Officers

1. Board Chair

Poirier moved to re-elect Andy Gilbert, Zifkin seconded, and the motion was unanimously
approved by the Board.

2. Board Vice-Chair

Dirkse moved to re-elect Tim Barnes, Passalacqua seconded, and the motion was unanimously
approved by the Board.

3. Board Treasurer

Passalacqua moved to re-elect Chris Gross, Dirkse seconded, and the motion was unanimously
approved by the Board.

4. Board Secretary
Dirkse moved to re-elect Matthew Baumgarten, Poirier seconded, and the motion was
unanimously approved by the Board.

B. Be Well Lifestyle Center Fa<?ade Grant Request
McGuinness had sent renderings of the proposed upgrades to the building(s), which formerly
housed the Coco Fairfields restaurant and had been renovated by the previous owners to join the
two adjacent and previously separate buildings. Renovations to Be Well will be made to both the
front and rear exteriors, as well as extensive interior changes. The fapade changes will give a more
cohesive look to the 12 Mile frontage. Owners are applying for the maximum $10, 000.00 grant.

Dirkse moved to approve the $10, 000.00 grant application of Be Well Lifestyle Center, Forte
seconded, and the motion was unanimously approved by the Board.

All facade grants approved at this meeting are contingent upon revised application guidelines being
approved by the Board.

C. Bombshell Treat Bar Facade Grant Request
McGuinness had sent renderings of the proposed upgrades to the building(s), which formerly
housed Sugar Kisses bakery and snack bar, as well as the adjacent former Peggendott Design
Studio on the south Coolidge side. McGuinness noted that business owners indicated to him they
are interested in having a mural done on the Dorothea side of the building and picture a future public
space on that side of the building. Building owners are applying for the maximum $10, 000.00 grant.

Passalacqua moved to approve the $10,000.00 facade grant application of Bombshell Treat Bar,
Forte seconded, and the motion was unanimously approved by the Board.

D. Wayne Wudyka Special Presentation on Development Proposal at Coolidge and Columbia
McGuinness introduced Wayne Wudyka, who had served twice on the DDA Board, and his two
interns, who presented the Board their extensive proposal to construct a PUD on Coolidge spanning
Columbia. Wudyka owns multiple properties in and around Berkley. He waited to formally present his
plan until Berkley's Master Plan was complete.

The unit will be 40 feet tall, three stories, 45, 000 square feet, with parking on the ground floor and
residential space on the second and third floors. There will be studios and one-bedroom apartments



Berkley Downtown Development Authority
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
July 12, 2023
Page 3 of 5

on the second floor and one-bedrooms and lofts on the third floor. Storm water will be held on site in
an underground tank, and two fire hydrants will be added. Green space will wrap around the
building, a pocket park.

He has met with adjacent residents to present the details and discuss any concerns they might have.
hie has also met with the City Manager, Community Development Director, and Planning
Commission and received their feedback. Wudyka presented multiple views of the development in
his slide presentation.

E. Consideration Resolution in Support of Coolidge and Columbia Development Proposal
McGuinness asked that the Board, if they supported the plan presented, to indicate their approval
with a motion indicating same. He had offered the following resolution:

Whereas, the Board of the Berkley Downtown Development Authority has hereby reviewed the
proposal of Mr. Wayne Wudyka and team for a Planned Unit Development on Coolidge in
Downtown Berkley; now,

Therefore, Be It Resolved, the Berkley Downtown Development Authority Board of Directors
hereby supports the concept and initial proposal of Mr. Wudyka for the residential new
construction Planned Unit Development on Coolidge.

Passalacqua moved to approve the resolution in support ofWudyka's development proposal, Forte
seconded, and the motion was unanimously approved by the Board.

VII. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Downtown Landscaping Issues
Passalacqua had recommended discussion of the downtown trees' condition as well as the general
landscaping along both corridors and side plazas, as he noted several trees appear to be dead or
dying. It needs to be determined which trees are the responsibility of the City/DPW and which are
the DDA's. The DDA's current contractor for the flower basket program does not currently have that
work in their contract scope with the DDA. Baker suggested utilizing the expertise and
recommendations of the City's Tree Board. This item will remain on the agenda until resolved.

B. Board Meeting Start Time, Agenda Order, and Venue Location
At the June meeting, the Board approved changing monthly Board meeting start time from 8:30 AM
to 8:15 AM. Several Board members and Liaisons weren't present for the vote, and Gilbert asked
them if they also approved of the change. All present agreed. All liaisons present also agreed to the
agenda order change that moved their reports back to after Discussion Items. Venue location
change (to the Public Library) has not yet been discussed with the Library Director, who would need
to come in to open the Library before regular hours or have a staff member do so.

C. Coolidge Complete Streets Implementation Next Steps
McGuinness noted that because of vacations, the DPW hadn't reviewed the contractor's quotation
line by line. Baker hoped that review would be available for the August Board meeting.

D. Revitalization and Placemaking (RAP) 2.0 Grant Funding Applications for Berkley
Submitted
McGuinness reported the application for Robina/12 Mile improvements was submitted as a part of
the omnibus Oakland County application. The Cummings/12 Mile parking lot application was also
submitted.

E. ArtSpace Grand Opening this Saturday, July 15, 2023 at 10:00 AM (Coolidge near Catalpa)
Francis reported that Austen Brantley, the artist who created the signature sculpture, would be
present for the opening, and a food truck would be on site as well.



Berkley Downtown Development Authority
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
July 12, 2023
Page 4 of 5

VIII. LIAISON REPORTS
A. City Council - Steve Baker
Baker reported that Council would be considering retail pet sales in Berkley at their next meeting.
State government is also considering regulation, but any new rules wouldn't go into effect until 2025.
He also reported that the Historical Commission had a presence at the Pride Block Party and that
they're making plans for Berkley's 100th anniversary as a village on Oct. 8 and will also celebrate
with a time capsule and historical marker.

B. Community Development - Kristen Kapelanski
McGuinness read Kapelanski's report in her absence. Wudyka's development project will be sent to
the Planning Commission for a sketch plan review. Work continues on zoning ordinance revisions
with the steering committee meeting that evening. Parking study results should be available for
Council presentation in August followed by presentation to the DDA Board. The social district
(B. O.S.S. ) roll-out target date is mid-August.

C. Planning Commission - Lisa Kempner
Kempner reported there was no meeting to report on.

D. Public Works - Ric Chalmers

In Chalmers' absence, McGuinness reported DPW is addressing electrical hook-ups downtown.

E. Chamber of Commerce - Tim Murad

Murad reported the Chamber still needs volunteers for the July 15 Art Fest on Coolidge. Rain is a
possibility, and some spaces will have canopies to protect them. Rothman noted other artists will
create their designs on paper or poster board to display if the weather is rainy. The DDA doubled its
sponsorship this year.

IX. STUDENT BOARD MEMBER UPDATES
The student Board members are excused for the summer.

X. BOARD COMMITTEE UPDATES:
A. Art & Design Committee - Matteo Passalacqua
In Passalacqua's absence, McGuinness reported the committee is working on mapping public art.

B. Business Development Committee
McGuinness reported Coffee & Bark, a new business, had its soft opening.

C. Downtown Events Committee
1. Berkley Pride Block Party Success (June 26)
Poirier reported the event was a "WOW!" with great sales and sponsorships and a continuous
party vibe. All feedback has been positive.

2. Beri<ley Street Art Fest Sponsorship (July 15)
See Murad's Chamber report.

3. Next Ladies Night Out (August 3)
Poirier asked if a trolley will be available, and McGuinness reported probably in the fall and
holiday season.

4. Cruisefest in Downtown Berkley (August 18)

5. Downtown Farmers Market Series (Ongoing)

6. BOOKIey Season (This Fall)
Kempner reported they're working on streamlining activities this year



Berkley Downtown Development Authority
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
July 12, 2023
Page 5 of 5

D. Marketing Strategies Committee - Ashley Poirier
Gilbert noted that everything starts with marketing and thanked Poirier and her team for their efforts.
McGuinness reported Berkley's DDA had two front page stories in the Woodward Talk: One covered
the new Farmers Market and the other reported on the Pride Block Party. Gilbert reported he would
be on Fox 2 TV the coming Saturday to talk about the Street Art Fest.

E. Organization Committee - Scott Francis
McGuinness reported Council approved the recommended Board members' term renewals. With
more residents moving into the DDA district because of new multi-unit developments, such as Ivy
Lofts and the 12 Mile development, a resident of the district will be required to have an at-large seat
on the Board.

F. West 12-Mile Committee - Brian Zifkin
Zifkin reported the new art studio near him will have a fourth quarter opening. Positioning of hanging
flower pots approved earlier in the year needs consideration so as not to interfere with vehicular or
foot traffic. McGuinness noted that Mug & Jug near Greenfield will be taking a more active part in the
BOOikley activities (more skeletons). Flowers could be located in planters under the trees. Kempner
suggested drawing ideas from the Design Guidelines and making some areas distinctly different.

Xl. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UPDATES
No report.

XII. BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTS:
Forte reported June & December is promoting hearts cards where people can write what they love
about Berkley, and she hopes to reach 100 cards to display somewhere, maybe at the Art Fest.

Francis reminded everyone of the August bond proposal on the ballot.

XIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS: The opportunity for public comment was offered. Gilbert asked that anyone
with comments or questions e-mail them to the DDA to be answered within five business days.

XIV. Adjournment:
The meeting was adjourned at 10:01 AM on motion by Poirier and second by Zifkin.



TRE SUPER'S REPORT

JULY 2023, AUGUST 2023 BALANCE
SHEETS, REVE UEA D EXPE DITURE
REPORTS FOR DDA

D. D. A.

retro feel. metro appeal.

RECOMME DATION

OTIO TO ACCEPT THE TREASURER'S REPORT

BACKGROU D:

The City of Berkley Finance Department has provided the Berkley
Downtown Development Authority the Balance Sheet and Revenue
and Expenditure Report for the months of both July 2023 and August
2023.

These past two months' reports have been received and analyzed by
DDA Board Treasurer Chris Gross, as well as by Executive Director Mike
McGuinness. They are included with the meeting materials for the
Board of Directors and the public at large for further review.

All questions are welcomed and encouraged.

ike cGuinness, Executive Director.

September 12/2023.



09/12/2023 04:33 PM
User: Ifielder

DB: City Of Berkley

GL Number

*** Assets ***

248-000-001-000
248-000-004-000
248-000-005-000
248-000-026-000
248-000-123-000

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF BERKLEY

Fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Description

CASH IN BANK
CASH - IMPREST PAYROLL
PETTY CASH
DELINQUENT PPT RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

Page:

PERIOD ENDED
07/31/2022

305, 404. 90
0. 00

300. 00
5, 156. 18

0. 00

1/1

PERIOD ENDED
07/31/2023

297, 920. 90
(-7, 246. 54)

300. 00
(6, 563. 80)

336. 00

Total Assets 310, 861. 08 284, 746. 56

*** Liabilities ***

248-000-202-001
248-000-232-000
248-000-241-000
248-000-257-000
248-000-259-000
248-000-285-000

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - MANUAL
EMPLOYEE PENSION DEDUCTIONS-DB
FICA TAXES
ACCRUED PAYROLL
ACCRUED HEALTH CARE
UNEARNED REVENUE

Total Liabilities

8, 244. 53
2, 668. 87

171. 64
2, 266. 47
1, 218. 07
1, 264. 16

15, 833. 74

8, 244. 53
2, 668. 87

366. 48
4, 839. 18

164. 08
(7, 847. 15)

8, 435. 99

*** Fund Balance ***

248-000-390-000 FOND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23
Fund Balance Adjustments - 22-23
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
Fund Balance Adjustments
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

314, 861. 00

314, 861. 00

314, 861. 13

(0. 13)
254, 857. 64
(19, 833. 66)

(0. 13)
295, 027. 34
310, 861. 08

314, 861. 00

314, 861. 00

314, 861. 00

(60, 003. 36)

21, 452. 93
0. 00

276, 310. 57
284, 746. 56

Year Not Closed



09/12/2023 04:34 PM
User: Ifielder

DB: City Of Berkley

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF BERKLEY

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023

GL NUMBER: DESCRIPTION

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 001 - REVENUES
248-001-402-000 PROPERTY TAXES
248-001-402-001 PROPERTY TAX CAPTURE - DDA
248-001-539-010 STATE GRANTS
248-001-573-000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE-PPT
248-001-665-000 INVESTMENT EARNINGS (LOSSES)
248-001-674-005 MERCHANDISE REVENUE
248-001-675-005 CORPORATE DONATIONS
248-001-675-814 EVENT SPONSORSHIPS

2023-24
AMENDED BUDGET

37, 000. 00
361, 000. 00

10, 000. 00
14, 000. 00
11, 000. 00

5, 000. 00
5, 000. 00

20, 000. 00

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

Page: 1/2

AVAILABLE
BALANCE % BDGT

NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED

37, 000. 00 0. 00
61, 000. 00 0. 00
10, 000. 00 0. 00
14, 000. 00 0. 00
11, 000. 00 0. 00
5, 000. 00 0. 00
5, 000. 00 0. 00

20, 000. 00 0. 00

Net - Dept 001 - REVENUES

Dept 252 - ACTIVE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
248-252-716-000 DENTAL/VISION/LIFE-LTD/RHCS
248-252-716-500 HEALTH CARE COSTS - BC/BS
248-252-718-000 RETIREMENT-DB MERS

Net - Dept 252 - ACTIVE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Dept 265 - CITY HALL
248-265-921-100 TRIBUNAL/BOARD OF REVIEW TAX EXPENSE

Net - Dept 265 - CITY HALL

Dept 722 - DDA OPERATIONS
248-722-726-200 INTERNAL SRVC - LABOR S ADMIN
248-722-730-000 POSTAGE-PRINTING-MAILING
248-722-803-000 MEMBERSHIPS AND DUES
248-722-807-000 AUDIT SERVICES
248-722-818-205 SECRETARIAL SERVICES
248-722-824-000 LEGAL SERVICES
248-722-853-000 TELEPHONE
248-722-865-000 DOWNTOWN BERKLEY PARTNERS NON PROFIT
248-722-866-000 SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES
248-722-904-000 PRINTING

463, 000. 00

3, 461. 00
25, 682. 00
26, 000. 00

(55, 143. 00)

2, 000. 00

(2, 000. 00)

20, 000. 00
300. 00

1, 100. 00
1, 800. 00
2, 000. 00
2, 500. 00

600. 00
100. 00
300. 00
300. 00

0. 00

334. 63
0. 00
0. 00

(334. 63)

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

40. 34
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

0. 00

334. 63
0. 00
0. 00

(334. 63)

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

40. 34
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

463, 000. 00

3, 126. 37
25, 682. 00
26, 000. 00

(54, 808. 37)

2, 000. 00

(2, 000. 00)

20, 000. 00
300. 00

1, 100. 00
1, 800. 00
2, 000. 00
2, 500. 00

559. 66
100. 00
300. 00
300. 00

9. 67
0. 00
0. 00

0 00

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
6. 72
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

Net - Dept 722 - DDA OPERATIONS

Dept 724 - SPECIAL EVENTS
248-724-706-000
248-724-709-000
248-724-715-000
248-724-758-001
248-724-817-004
248-724-817-015

DPW WORKERS
OVERTIME
FICA
BOOKLEY SKELETONS

DDA - EVENTS
HOLIDAY LIGHTS

Net - Dept 724 - SPECIAL EVENTS

Dept 726 - MARKETING AND ADVERTISING
248-726-814-000 WEBSITE
248-726-817-002 DOWNTOWN MERCHANDISE EXPENDITURES
248-726-818-000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

(29, 000. 00)

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

20, 000. 00
45, 000. 00
50, 000. 00

(115, 000. 00)

500. 00
3, 000. 00

48, 000. 00

(40. 34)

355. 76
107. 71
35. 11

0. 00
2, 423. 37

0. 00

(2, 921. 95)

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

(40. 34)

355. 76
107. 71
35. 11

0. 00
2, 423. 37

0. 00

(2, 921. 95)

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

(28, 959. 66)

(355. 76)
(107. 71)

(35. 11)
20, 000. 00
42, 576. 63
50, 000. 00

(112, 078. 05)

500. 00
3, 000. 00

48, 000. 00

100 00
100. 00
100. 00

0. 00
5. 39
0. 00

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00



09/12/2023 04:34 PM
User: Ifielder

DB: City Of Berkley

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF BERKLEY

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2023

Page: 2/2

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
248-726-901-000 ADVERTISING/MARKETING
248-726-901-001 MAP UPDATE & REPRINT

Net - Dept 726 - MARKETING AND ADVERTISING

Dept 729 - STREETSCAPE & DESIGN
248-729-818-200 FLOWER BASKET PROGRAM
248-729-818-201 PUBLIC ART/PLACEMAKING
248-729-818-207 PEST CONTROL
248-729-972-100 FACADE GRANT INCENTIVE PROGRAM

Net - Dept 729 - STREETSCAPE S DESIGN

Dept 740 - DDA ADMINISTRATION
248-740-704-000 FULL TIME EMPLOYEES
248-740-715-000 FICA
248-740-728-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES
248-740-817-008 BOARD TRAININGS
248-740-960-000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Net - Dept 740 - DDA ADMINISTRATION

Dept 902 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
248-902-972-200 STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

Net - Dept 902 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:

TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

2023-24
AMENDED BUDGET

17, 800. 00
1, 500. 00

(70, 800. 00)

78, 000. 00
40, 000. 00

500. 00
15, 000. 00

(133, 500:00)

79, 567. 00
6, 600. 00

500. 00
2, 000. 00
3, 000. 00

(91, 667. 00)

160, 000. 00

(160, 000. 00)

463, 000. 00
657, 110. 00

(194, 110. 00)

YTD BALANCE

07/31/2023
NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

200. 00
0. 00

(200. 00)

(35, 268. 34)
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

35, 268. 34

6, 031. 39
456. 78

94. 52
0. 00

248. 77

(6, 831. 46)

3, 487. 03

(3, 487. 03)

0 00
(21, 452. 93)

21, 452. 93

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

200. 00
0. 00

(200. 00)

(35, 268. 34)
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

35, 268. 34

6, 031. 39
456. 78

94. 52
0. 00

248. 77

(6, 831. 46)

3, 487. 03

(3, 487. 03)

0. 00
(21, 452. 93)
21, 452. 93

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

17, 600. 00
1, 500. 00

(70, 600. 00)

113, 268. 34
40, 000. 00

500. 00
15, 000. 00

(168, 768. 34)

73, 535. 61
6, 143. 22

405. 48
2, 000. 00
2, 751. 23

(84, 835. 54)

156, 512. 97

(156, 512. 97)

463, 000. 00
678, 562. 93

(215, 562. 93)

% BDGT
USED

1. 12
0. 00

(45. 22)
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

7. 58
6. 92

18. 90
0. 00
8. 29

2 18

0. 00
3. 26

11. 05



09/12/2023 04:33 PM
User: Ifielder

DB: City Of Berkley

GL Number

*** Assets ***

248-000-001-000
248-000-004-000
248-000-005-000
248-000-026-000
248-000-123-000

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF BERKLEY

Fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Description

CASH IN BANK
CASH - IMPREST PAYROLL
PETTY CASH
DELINQUENT PPT RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

Page:

Total Assets

PERIOD ENDED
08/31/2022

360, 138. 83
0. 00

300. 00
5, 156. 18

0. 00

365, 595. 01

1/1

PERIOD ENDED
08/31/2023

360, 828. 41
(17, 489. 79)

300. 00
(7, 831. 81)

336. 00

336, 142. 81

*** Liabilities ***

248-000-202-001
248-000-232-000
248-000-241-000
248-000-257-000
248-000-259-000
248-000-285-000

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - MANUAL
EMPLOYEE PENSION DEDUCTIONS-DB
FICA TAXES
ACCRUED PAYROLL
ACCRUED HEALTH CARE
UNEARNED REVENUE

Total Liabilities

8, 244. 53
2, 668. 87

171. 64
2, 266. 47
1, 361. 07
1, 264. 16

15, 976. 74

8, 244. 53
2, 668. 87

366. 48
4, 839. 18

164. 08
(7, 847. 15)

8, 435. 99

*** Fund Balance ***

248-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23
Fund Balance Adjustments - 22-23
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
Fund Balance Adjustments
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

314, 861. 00

314, 861. 00

314, 861. 13

(0. 13)
254, 857. '64

34, 757. 27
(0. 13)

349, 618. 27
365, 595. 01

314, 861. 00

314, 861. 00

314, 861. 00

(60, 003. 36)

72, 849. 18
0. 00

327, 706. 82
336, 142. 81

* Year Not Closed



09/12/2023 04:35 PM
User: Ifielder

DB: City Of Berkley

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF BERKLEY

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

Page: 1/2

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 001 - REVENUES
248-001-402-000 PROPERTY TAXES
248-001-402-001 PROPERTY TAX CAPTURE - DDA
248-001-539-010 STATE GRANTS
248-001-573-000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE-PPT
248-001-665-000 INVESTMENT EARNINGS (LOSSES)
248-001-674-005 MERCHANDISE REVENUE
248-001-675-005 CORPORATE DONATIONS
248-001-675-814 EVENT SPONSORSHIPS

2023-24
AMENDED BUDGET

37, 000. 00
361, 000. 00

10, 000. 00
14, 000. 00
11, 000. 00

5, 000. 00
5, 000. 00

20, 000. 00

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

6, 484. 82
67, 975. 52

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

40. 00
0. 00
0. 00

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

6, 484. 82
67, 975. 52

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

40. 00
0. 00
0. 00

NORMAL

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

(ABNORMAL)

30, 515. 18
293, 024. 48

10, 000. 00
14, 000. 00
11, 000. 00

4, 960. 00
5, 000. 00

20, 000. 00

% BDGT
USED

17. 53
18. 83

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 80
0. 00
0. 00

Net - Dept 001 - REVENUES

Dept 252 - ACTIVE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
248-252-716-000 DENTAL/VISION/LIFE-LTD/RHCS
248-252-71G-500 HEALTH CARE COSTS - BC/BS
248-252-718-000 RETIREMENT-DB MERS

Net - Dept 252 - ACTIVE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Dept 265 - CITY HALL
248-265-921-100 TRIBUNAL/BOARD OF REVIEW TAX EXPENSE

Net - Dept 265 - CITY HALL

Dept 722
248-722-
248-722-
248-722-
248-722-
248-722-
248-722-
248-722-
248-722-
248-722-
24B-722-
248-722-

DDA OPERATIONS
726-200 INTERNAL SRVC - LABOR & ADMIN
730-000 POSTAGE-PRINTING-MAILING
758-000 PROGRAM SUPPLIES
803-000 MEMBERSHIPS AND DUES
807-000 AUDIT SERVICES
818-205 SECRETARIAL SERVICES
824-000 LEGAL SERVICES
853-000 TELEPHONE

. 865-000 DOWNTOWN BERKLEY PARTNERS NON PROFIT

. 866-000 SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES
904-000 PRINTING

Net - Dept 722 - DDA OPERATIONS

Dept 724 - SPECIAL EVENTS
248-724-706-000
248-724-709-000
248-724-715-000
248-724-758-001
248-724-817-004
248-724-817-015

DPW WORKERS
OVERTIME
FICA
BOOKLEY SKELETONS
DDA - EVENTS
HOLIDAY LIGHTS

Net - Dept 724 - SPECIAL EVENTS

Dept 726 - MARKETING AND ADVERTISING
248-726-814-000 WEBSITE
248-726-817-002 DOWNTOWN MERCHANDISE EXPENDITURES

463, 000. 00

3, 461. 00
25, 682. 00
26, 000. 00

(55, 143. 00)

2, 000. 00

(2, 000. 00)

20, 000. 00
300. 00

0. 00
1, 100. 00
1, 800. 00
2, 000. 00
2, 500. 00

600. 00
100. 00
300. 00
300. 00

(29, 000. 00)

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

20, 000. 00
45, 000. 00
50, 000. 00

74, 500. 34

776. 70
0. 00
0. 00

(776. 70)

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00
0. 00
0. 49
0. 00
0. 00

150. 00
0. 00

80. 68
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

(231. 17)

355. 76
107. 71
35. 11
0. 00

3, 914. 79
0. 00

74, 500. 34

442. 07
0. 00
0. 00

(442. 07)

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00
0. 00
0. 49
0. 00
0. 00

150. 00
0. 00

40. 34
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

(190. 83)

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

1, 491. 42
0. 00

388, 499. 66

2, 684. 30
25, 682. 00
26, 000. 00

(54, 366. 30)

2, 000. 00

(2, 000. 00)

20, 000. 00
300. 00

(0. 49)
1, 100. 00
1, 800. 00
1, 850. 00
2, 500. 00

519. 32
100. 00
300. 00
300. 00

(28, 768. 83)

(355. 76)
(107. 71)

(35. 11)
20, 000. 00
41, 085. 21
50, 000. 00

22. 44
0. 00
0. 00

0 00

0. 00
0. 00

100. 00
0. 00
0. 00
7. 50
0. 00

13. 45
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

100 00
100. 00
100. 00

0. 00
8. 70
0. 00

(115, 000. 00)

500. 00
3, 000. 00

(4, 413. 37)

0. 00
0. 00

(1, 491. 42)

0. 00
0. 00

(110, 586. 63)

500. 00
3, 000. 00

0. 00
0. 00



09/12/2023 04:35 PM
User: Ifielder

DB: City Of Berkley

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF BERKLEY

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

Page: 2/2

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
248-726-818-000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
248-726-901-000 ADVERTISING/MARKETING
248-726-901-001 MAP UPDATE S REPRINT

Net - Dept 726 - MARKETING AND ADVERTISING

Dept 729 - STREETSCAPE S DESIGN
248-729-818-200 FLOWER BASKET PROGRAM
248-729-818-201 PUBLIC ART/PLACEMAKING
248-729-818-207 PEST CONTROL
248-729-972-100 FACADE GRANT INCENTIVE PROGRAM

Net - Dept 729 - STREETSCAPE & DESIGN

Dept 740 - DDA ADMINISTRATION
248-740-704-000 FULL TIME EMPLOYEES
248-740-715-000 FICA
248-740-728-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES
248-740-817-008 BOARD TRAININGS
248-740-960-000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Net - Dept 740 - DDA ADMINISTRATION

Dept 902 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
248-902-972-200 STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

Net - Dept 902 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT

2023-24
AMENDED BUDGET

48, 000. 00
17, 800. 00

1, 500. 00

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

0. 00
4, 400. 00

0. 00

(70, 800. 00)

78, 000. 00
40, 000. 00

500. 00
15, 000. 00

(133, 500. 00)

79, 567. 00
6, 600. 00

500. 00
2, 000. 00
3, 000. 00

(91, 667. 00)

160, 000. 00

(4, 400. 00)

(32, 684. 17)
0. 00

80. 00
0. 00

32, 604. 17

15, 212. 11
1, 152. 08

94. 52
0. 00

248. 77

(16, 707. 48)

7, 726. 61

(160, 000. 00) (7, 726. 61)

38/31/2023
(DECREASE)

0. 00
4, 200. 00

0. 00

(4, 200. 00)

2, 584. 17
0. 00

80. 00
0. 00

(2, 664. 17)

9, 180. 72
695. 30

0. 00
0. 00
0. 00

(9, 876. 02)

4, 239. 58

(4, 239. 58)

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

48, 000. 00
13, 400. 00

1, 500. 00

(66, 400. 00)

110, 684. 17
40, 000. 00

420. 00
15, 000. 00

(166, 104. 17)

64, 354. 89
5, 447. 92

405. 48
2, 000. 00
2, 751. 23

(74, 959. 52)

152, 273. 39

(152, 273. 39)

S BDGT
USED

0. 00
24. 72
0. 00

(41. 90)
0. 00

16. 00
0. 00

19 12
17. 46
18. 90

0. 00
8. 29

4. 83

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:

TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

463, 000. 00
657, 110. 00

(194, 110. 00)

74, 500 34
1, 651. 16

72, 849. 18

74,
23,

51,

500
104

396

34
. 09

. 25

388,
655,

(266,

499
458

959

. 66

. 84

. 18)

16.
0.

37.

09
25

53



ACTIO ITE A

CCEPT NCE OF BERKLEY PAR I G
STUDY A D STRATEGIC PLA

D. D. A.

retro feel. metro appeal.

RECOMME DATION:

OTIO TO ACCEPT THE
STRATEGIC PLA "

PAR I G STUDY A D

BACKGROU D:

The Berkley Parking Study and Strategic Plan has been completed As
you'll likely recall, the Berkley DDA and the Berkley Ci+y Council,
respectively/ voted to approve the Fishbeck firm to conduct the study
and for the DDA and City to equally split the cost of the study, as a
substantial focus of the study would be on downtown parking needs
and opportunities. Now that the study is completed and a strategic
plan was proposed, it was presented to the Ci+y of Berkley for
acceptance; the City Council voted unanimously to accept the
study at their most recent meeting. It now moves to the Berkley DDA
for that same action.

For your consideration and your review,
I am providing the following four items:
- Berkley Parking Strategic Plan Executive Summary
- Berkley Parking Strategic Plan Presen+o+ion Given to City Council
- McKenna Firm Audit of City Zoning Ordinances Related to Parking

ike cGuinness, Executive Director.

September 11, 2023.



ftt..
Berkley Parking Strategic Plan
Executi e Summary
August 14, 2023

Berkley has a history of strong neighborhoods and vibrant commercial corridors. Major vehicle routes such as
Woodward Avenue, 12 Mile Road, 11 Mile Road, and Coolidge Highway create corridors that outline walkable
neighborhoods of singte-family homes and multi-family residences. The corridors are lined with a variety of
commercial and institutional land uses with varying parking needs. Zoning requirements have largely managed
the parking supply in Berkley, with many organizations having on-site parking while there are several municipal
parking lots providing public parking. The municipal parking lots are largely located along 12 Mile Road and
Coolidge Highway in the DDA Downtown District.

The businesses and institutions along the corridors create highly active areas. While
distinctly different than downtown areas such as Detroit or a suburban city center like
Royal Oak, Berkley is still an urban environment facing issues that come with density.
Even with changing attitudes and improved infrastructure, Berkley is still
overwhelmingly a driving city with over 90% of residents using a vehicle to commute.
Correspondingly, the entities along the corridors require a certain amount of parking to
be viable and accessible to their patrons.

Berkley is undertaking a thorough review of city-wide zoning code and policies, including parking requirements, as
well as developing a parking strategy to protect existing neighborhoods and enhance the corridors. The parking
study team, with the guidance of a Steering Committee, developed updated parking zoning recommendations
along with parking policy options. The Committee consisted of City staff, council members, planning commission
members, business owners and citizens. The study team hosted a public open house in January of 2023, with over
sixty members of the community participating in-person, and over 400 hundred participating via online input.

The updated parking zoning recommendations consolidate several land uses and apply parking ratios based on
current land use patterns, including a maximum parking provision of 120% (of parking minimums) to reduce
unnecessary impervious surfaces. The recommended Useable Floor Area (UFA) percentage was changed from
70% to 80% to reflect greater efficiency of space. The recommendations also increase flexibility for administrative
staff and the Planning Commission including provisions such as:

. Eliminating same side of the street requirements for the 500-foot Municipal Parking waiver.

. Allowing on-street parking to count towards the total number of parking spaces required.

. Administration and Planning Commission waivers, up to a total waiver threshold of 20%.

The zoning recommendations should be considered in the broader context of the comprehensive zoning update
currently being undertaken by Berkley. Included in this report is a complete chart of the recommendations for
updated parking requirements by land use, the most applicable and notable changes included

Muttiple-family:
Restaurant (sit down):
Retail sales:

Professional office:

Manufacturing facility:

Current Standard

2 per unit

1 per 60 UFA
1 per 225 UFA
1 per 225 UFA
lper250UFA+
company vehicles

Proposed Standard
0.85 per bedroom
2 per 100 UFA, plus 1 per employee
1 per 500 UFA, plus 1 per employee
1 per 300 UFA
1 per 750 UFA

^



August 14, 2023 Fishbeck | Page 2

Nursery/Garden Center: lper300UFA+
1 per 300 outdoor

1 per 800 UFA, +
1 per employee

Parking policy applications were considered in the context of current conditions, the 2021 Master Plan, and input
from the Steering Committee and community. Several current policies were studied to determine if policy was
consistent with identified goals, with the following recommendations:

. The overnight parking prohibition on public streets should continue. The residential overnight permit
system should be upgraded for online access. Enforcement of the prohibition should be consistent.

. The off-street Municipal Parking Lots should allow overnight parking but have a 48-hour maximum
parking duration. Ordinance changes and enforcement policy will need further consideration.

. Free parking should continue in the Municipal Parking Lots and on-street.

. Public parking on the streets should continue, including vehicles associated with businesses or
organizations on the corridors parking along the neighborhood side streets in the vicinity. The overnight
parking prohibition requires that vehicles are moved often and are not permanently parked along those
streets.

. The City should seek to bring more parking into the public domain through additional "Municipal Parking
Lots" and greater sharing of parking assets among private parking owners. The goal is greater utilization
of all parking along the corridors to avoid overbuilding of parking supply resulting in the loss of housing
and underutilized paved surfaces.

Each of the above policies will need to be evaluated on a regular basis. Berkley will continue to change, and at
some point one or all of these policies may need to be modified to best serve the community.

As the corridors continue to develop density and more transportation and parking related issues arise, it is
important to have leadership to address the needs. The responsibility for parking policy and application is spread
across numerous City departments. While each department completes their tasks, no entity is responsible for
providing leadership, developing operational goals, or looking toward future parking and mobility opportunities.

Effective parking programs support many aspects of the community; economic development and vitality,
neighborhood cohesion, safety, access, and sustainability to name a few. Berkley does not need a heavy
investment in staff to have an effective parking program. Parking policy and leadership should reside in a single
department that communicates effectively with all other City departments having parking responsibility or
impacted by policy. Parking leadership should develop and communicate a thorough parking strategy that
supports the residents and vision of Berkley.

Alternative transportation options should be encouraged with a long-term focus on increasing access and assets.
Berkley will continue to be a predominately driving city for the foreseeable future. However, leveraging strong
pedestrian connectivity with additional bicycle and transit options can increase alternative transportation use.
Promotional programs and advertising will increase community awareness and build a desire for non-passenger
vehicle options.

Parking issues and complaints can be frustrating and distract focus on other needs in Berkley. Updated zoning,
streamlined approval processes, and effective leadership can mitigate issues and turn parking into a positive.
Parking can be a vital support service that increases opportunities for economic development, maintains
neighborhood charm, augments public safety, and entices residents and businesses to locate in Berkley.

CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml - 2023 PARKING STUDY



Be kle
City Council Presen ation

August 14, 2023

king ^se^ ll
t

MCKENNA

Engineers | Architects | Scientists | Constructors



Goals of the Study

A parking system that supports livability in the neighborhoods and
development in downtown and along the commercial corridors.

A realistic plan for effective use and management of downtown parking.

Provide recommendations for updating the zoning ordinance regarding
parking requirements.

ttf.
II



Parking Strategic Plan Process

a Multi-Day Site Visit
. Observations and document current conditions
. Stakeholder interviews

. Business owners / residents

. City staff

. Kick-off meeting with Steering Committee
. Elected and appointed officials
. Residents
. DDA

& Public Open House at Berkley High School
. Online public input

» 50% Workshop with Steering Committee
» 95% Review with Steering Committee
» Recommendations

. Policy

. Zoning requirements

tth



Context

Berkley residents drive where they go - per the 2020 Census and City
Master Plan:

. Drive alone-91%

0 Walked-1. 9%

*.' Public transportation-0. 2%

Much of the "public" parking supply is "privately7 7 owned

Corridor health is vital

0 Business attraction and retention is priority #1 in Master Plan

Corridors create difficulty in creating shared parking assets
0 Long pedestrian routes to multiple businesses ttt<



ssues Identified

Residents

* On-street overnight parking prohibition
9 Encroachment of porkers from corridors into

residential areas

: Consistency of enforcement

- Drivers finding the available parking behind buildings
c< Improving pedestrian movement across corridors

Property Owners
0 Site plan approval and parking requirements
@ Shared parking opportunities

\ --

ttt.



Zoning and Policy

Effective zoning is a great tool. However,
there is not a "set it and forget it// policy or
platform when it comes to parking
Growing activity along the corridors will
cause more parking issues

Rules and policies are irrelevant if they
cannot be easily understood/ adhered to/
and enforced

Berkley is an urban environment. Maybe
not downtown Detroit, but not the
countryside either

OTY OF BERKLEY.
MIOtlGAN

ZONINOUAP

.+.



The Cost of Free Parking

No such thing as Free Parking - someone is paying
0 Construction costs

0 Maintenance

. Lights

. Snow plowing

. Asphalt repair/striping

0 Insurance, liability

* Traffic, congestion, reduced walkability

Berkley City Budget
0 $14 Million - $9 Million from taxes

Q New lot ($900, 000) - 10% of Annual Tax Budget

v
»ssf"

The
High Cost

of
Free Parking

DORAlfr iHEMIf

ttlf
A



THEPARKI ©PARADIGM

PLENTIFUL

YOU CAN
ONLY HAVE

TWO

What
the
Prior j
Harshest
Realit es

LOW
COST

CLOSE
PROXBMITf



Parking Supply

Anything more than plentiful, free, lightly regulated parking requires
planning and operational attention

" Administrative time and organization
e Effective enforcement

* Planning, evaluation and adjustment
0 Avoid overbuilding the parking supply

Parking supply is most efficient at 80% - 90% occupancy of ALL parking
supply

. Below 80% undervalues the land use

w Too little parking availability (>95% occupancy) may diminish economic activity
0 It takes diligence to maintain 80%-90% ttt,



There are No Easy Solutions

Build enough parking so that it is not a concern
* Demolishing buildings to create parking ($$millions)
0 Less buildings, more pavement

Convince private parking owners to share their parking
0 Difficult to build and hold this coalition (time / possible failure)

Keep things the way they are
& Limits growth on corridors (impact - quality of life / tax base)

Regardless of policies - Not everyone will be happy
0 Big picture solutions can impact individual circumstances in

different ways
ttt.



E; ineers | Architects | Sc entists j C nstructo



Purposeful Action

Things are going to change - Manage the Change

Strong policy focused on meeting stated objectives can shape Berkley in
the direction desired

Being true to Berkley and the goals established in the Master Plan

Operational consistency assures residents and visitors the City has a plan
. Large impact on the perception of Royal Oak... not being able to consistently

predict where to park in downtown (and avoid a ticket!)

MONEY ALWAYS MATTERS- PRIORITIES AND BUDGETS WILL DETERMINE
OUTCOMES

ttt.
A



Zoning Code: Overall Recommendations

Rework the purpose (intent) section to clearly express
Berkley's goals

Create more Administrative / Planning Commission
flexibility

. Count on-street parking

. Increase waiver thresholds

Modernize parking requirements to reflect Berkley
today

. Driving habits change

. Berkley changes
tth

A



Zoning Code: Parking Use Table

Adjustments needed for many uses to update for current conditions

Multi le-famil :

Restaurant sit down

Retail sales:

Professional office-

Manufacturin facilit

Current

2 per unit

1 per 60 UFA
1 per 225 UFA
1 per 225 UFA
lper250UFA+
company vehicles

8 Nurser Garden Center:! per 300 UFA +

Proposed

. 85 per bedroom

2 per 100 UFA, plus 1 per employee
1 per 500 UFA/ plus 1 per employee
1 per 300 UFA
1 per 750 UFA

1 per 800 UFA, +
1 per 300 outdoor 1 per employee

A



Overnight Parking Prohibition

Recommendations

0 Continue with prohibition

" Enforce regularly - not every vehicle, every night, but often enough that the
rule is respected

0 Make getting an overnight permit significantly easier for residents
. Online application approved immediately (someone decides to stay that day)
. Individual properties or vehicles allowed 20 nights per year (assess over time to

determine an amount that best supports the residents)
. No commercial properties

- Have discussion again in 2026 to see if conditions have changed
6 Allow overnight parking in Municipal Lots

ttt.
*



Corridor Parking on Neighborhood Streets

e Recommendations

. Continue to allow parking on public streets
0 Encourage organizations to park employees on-site to

reduce 8+hour parking on-street
. No valet storage on-street

0 Clearly explain benefits and urge dialogue among City
staff, residents and corridor business/organizations

0 Measure on-street occupancy quarterly to measure
impact on neighborhoods

® No need for daytime or evening residential permit
program (not including overnight permits for residents)

* Review every three years to see if policy is still meeting
goals

tth
A



Free Parking

Recommendations

0 Maintain free parking in municipal lots and on-street
: Review policy over time to determine if / when it is

time to change - every three years
0 Encourage owners of private parking to rent spaces to

other businesses / organizations at reasonable costs
0 Add EV charging stations (patron paid) in Municipal

Lots



Who Owns Parking?

^ Complaints-City Manager

Supply - Community Development
Enforcement-Police

Maintenance-DPW

Economic development - DDA

^ Policy-City Council

Sure glad the hole isn't at our end.

\

I /

^

tth



Leadership
e Recommendations

6 One department leads parking administration effort
<t City Council provides direction on goals and guiding principles
0 Chosen department has staff to support effort (10 hours week)
0 Assign contact points in other departments

. Meet regularly (monthly or quarterly)

>a Develop metrics to measure success
.^ Communicate with residents and businesses

" Test new opportunities
. Parklets

. Shared parking arrangements

. New technology

. Adding parking supply
n



Funding

Recommendation - start a parking fund for future needs
and maintenance

Sources

0 TIF (Tax Increment Financing) contributions
0 Special assessments-annually

. Property owners who are short of zoning requirements

c General fund budgeting
u Grants from State or Federal sources

0 ALL OF THE ABOVE

f?-

ttfl
A



Recommendations Summary

Update zoning code
. Streamline approval process

Define responsibility for Parking and Mobility planning/ policy and
operations

Assign and authorize staff

Conduct parking occupancy counts to understand use and demand
patterns (monthly or quarterly)

® Municipal lots
u Private lots

[s On-street near corridors



Recommendations Summary - Continued

Add Public Parking Supply Where Needed
. Identify existing private parking lots for purchase by the City
. Include private parking lots as municipal brand to share use
. Add new parking lots as needed to fill gaps in supply

Implement Operational Changes
& Allow overnight parking in lots (with 48 hour max stay)
& Brand public parking
& Consistent enforcement

0 Review policies regularly to determine if/when changes are necessary
Communicate with the community regularly through a Parking
Committee and updated webpage

" Update alternative transportation plan



Keep It Going

* Administrating parking is an ongoing process. The
city will need to regularly assess the results and
adjust as needed

i< Travel modes

Q Mix of businesses along corridors
0 Patron desires

" City leadership and direction
.i Business environment

e Resident satisfaction

Only plentiful parking (<80% occupancy
everywhere) avoids the need to actively manage
the parking supply

ACT
Implement the
Best Solution

DO
Test Potential

Solutions

A tt.



En9ineers | Architects | Scientists | Constructors



MCKENNA

ZONING ORDINANCE AUDIT:

Article TV:
Parking, Loading, and Access

CITY OF BERKLEY. MICHIGAN

JULY 11, 2023 Cominunities for real life.



This page is intentionally left blank.

MCKENNA



Zoning Ordinance Audit:
Article IV: Parking, Loading, and Access

CITY OF BERKLEY, MICHIGAN
JULY 11, 2023

Prepared by:

MCKENNA
235 East Main Street, Suite 105

Northville, Michigan 48167

0(248)596-0920
F (248) 596-0930
E info@mcka. com

MCKA. COM

MCKENNA
Communities for real life.



MCKENNA

Memorandum

TO:
FRftM-

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Kristen Kapelanski, AICP, Community Development Director, City of Berkley
Laura Haw, AICP, NCI

Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment Recommendations to Chapter 138, Article IV: Off-
Street Parking and Loading
July 11, 2023

We understand that the City of Berkely and the Downtown Development Authority (DDA) is seeking opportunities
to cultivate economic development and facilitate mixed-use redevelopment in a sustainable manner, creating a
walking community, without overbuilding parking. This memorandum highlights potential zoning ordinance text
amendments that, if adopted by City Council, would modernize parking regulations, and more effectively balance
the need for parking with the desire for responsible, high-quality development along Berkley's commercial and
mixed-use corridors and within the downtown district.

RECOMMENDED REVISIONS TO THE ZONING ORDINANCE

The following document contains a page-by-page comparison to the existing Off-Street Parking and Loading
Article in Berkley's Zoning Ordinance. The left page contains the existing Ordinance text, while the right page
identifies proposed revisions, where applicable. The suggested language is the result of analysis, relevant
literature and studies, and best practices in planning and zoning. Sample amendment language has also been
provided within the enclosed document, where applicable, and is identified by italicized text. A brief summary of
the changes is detailed below:

Sec. 138-216. Purpose.
Rewrite to emphasize Berkley's priority to right-size the amount of required parking, and to not contribute to over-
parking. The intent of rewording this section is to reduce the amount of unused impervious surfaces, use land
more efficiently, encourage more affordable housing, and support alternative means of transportation by right-
sizing parking.

Sec. 138-217. Units of Measurement.

. Rename the section to "Definitions" and locate other parking related definitions in one spot.

. Revise the definition of "Usable Floor Area" to specify 80% of the floor area may be used for computation
purposes, as opposed to the current 70%.

. Add definition for "Employee Parking", "Off-Street Parking, Non-Residential", and "Off-Street Parking,
Residential" and revise the definition for the "Rounding of Spaces".

Sec. 138-21_ (new section). General Standards.
Create a new section to include general standards, such as:

. Provisions to specify when off-street parking is triggered (required).

. Method on how to identify uses when not specifically listed within the parking table.

. Consideration for provisions related to parking maximums.

HEADQUARTERS
235 East Main Street
Suite 105
Northvilie, Michigan 4blo7

0 248. 596.0920
F 2. +P.556.0930
MOKA. COM Comniunities for real life.



Sec. 138-218. Shared Parking / Parking Waivers.
Divide into two separate sections for 218: (A) Shared Parking and (B) Flexibility in Standards.

Section 138-218 A : Shared Parkin . Revise to streamline and provide greater guidance on the process of
obtaining a shared parking agreement.

Section 138-218(B): Flexibility in Standards (new section).
. Add language to waive parking for non-residential uses, when a municipal parking lot is within 500-feet of

the subject use (and eliminate the same side of the street requirement).
. Allow for on-street parking spaces to count towards the required off-street parking minimum, when

located along the subject lot frontage (including side streets on corner lots).
. Relocate the provision for bicycle parking (from Sec. 1 38-268) to allow for bicycle parking credit.
. Allow for a reduction in off-street parking spaces when EV chargers are provided.
. Allow for Planning Commission and administrative waivers to parking minimums (with an established

threshold).

Sec. 138-219. Parking Space Requirements by Use.
Necessary parking requirements revisions are proposed based on similar uses identified in the 5th Edition of the
Parking Generation Manual, published by the Institute of Traffic Engineers (ITE) and the most recent Urban Land
Institute (ULI) guidelines for parking, 3"i Edition. The Parking Generation Manual aggregates actual demand for
parking to present ranges of probably demand per land use type. The proposed revisions will help ensure that
necessary parking requirements are based on accepted industry standards for demand data.

Sec. 138-220. Parking Dimensions.
Add a provision to allow minor vehicle overhang onto non-landscaped green spaces or other unused surfaces.

Sec. 138-221. Bam'er-Free Parking.
. Revise the table to include van-accessible parking spaces.
. Add a zoning graphic to illustrate the difference between stripping for bamer-free vs. van-accessible

parking spaces.

Sec. 138-222. Parking Lot Location, Design, and Construction.
. Streamline the residential section and revise the zoning graphics to be more user friendly.
. Organize the residential driveway standards into a table, based on the frontage of the parcels.
. Consider access management standards to ensure safe, efficient travel for all street users. Such

standards are an important tool to alleviate conflicts between vehicles, pedestrians, and bicycles.

Sec. 138-256. General Requirements.
Revise all references to "loading berths" to be noted as "loading zones".

Sec. 138-257. Specific Requirements.
. Organize the number of loading zones required into a table, based on the type and square footage of the

subject use.

. Eliminate the need for office uses to provide a dedicated off-street loading space.

. Allow the Planning Commission to consider a waiver or reduction to the required number and/or size of
loading zones.

City of Berkely, Ml Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment Recommendations to Article IV
July 11, 2023



m
x

co
-f

0

N

b

0

0
v

Cl
z
>
z

0
m

PART II - CODE OF ORDINANCES
Chapter 138-ZONING

ARTICLE IV. OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING

ARTICLE IV. OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING^

DIVISION 1. OFF-STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS

Sec. 138-216. Purpose.

In all zoning districts, space shall be provided as specified in this chapter for the parking and storage
of self-propelled motor vehicles for the use of occupants, employees and patrons of buildings hereafter
erected, altered or extended after the effective date of this chapter. Such parking space shall be
maintained and shall not be encroached upon so long as said building or structure remains, unless an
equivalent number of such spaces are provided elsewhere in confonnance with this chapter.

Sec. 138-217. Units of measurement.

(a) Total floor area. The sum of the horizontal area of the first story measured to the inside face of
interior walls, plus, similariy measured, that area of all other stories, including mezzanines which
may be fit for occupancy, including the floor area of all accessory buildings measured similariy and
the floor area of basements used for acUvities related to the principal use, such as storage.

The calculation shall exclude furnace and utility rooms, parking space located within a building,
other mechanical equipment, unenclosed porches, public corridors and public toilets, whether
located in a principal or an accessory building.

(b) Usable floor area. In those cases where usable floor area cannot be determined, usable floor area
shall be assumed to be equal to 70 percent of the total floor area of the building.

(c) Partdng space requirements. When determining parking requirements, any fraction equal to or
greater than one-half shall go to the next higher number.

Sec. 138-218. Shared parking/parking waivers.

(a) Collective or joint use of parking areas. The joint use of parking facilities by two or more uses is
permitted whenever such use is practicable and satisfactory to each of the uses intended to be
served, and when all requirements for location, design and construction can be satisfied. A copy of
any agreement between joint users shall be filed with the application for a business license. The
agreement shall include a guarantee for continued joint use and a joint site maintenance agreement.

In computing capacities for any joint use, the off-street paridng requirement is the sum of the
individual requirements that will occur at the same Ume. In computing the required parking spaces
for the total of joint off-street parking, the total spaces required may be reduced by the zoning officer
whenever the facilities served do not operate during the same hours of the day or night and it can be
cleariy established that a simultaneous need for joint use parking will not occur.

(b) Reductions in existtng off-street parking. Effective with the date of this chapter, off-street parking
existing in connection with the operation of an existing building or use shall not be reduced to an
amount less than hereinafter required for a similar new building or new use.

ICTOSS refeience- Parking accommodations at drive-in restaurants, §30-380; stopping, standing and parking generally, §122-91
etseq.

MCKENNA



RECOMMENDATIONS

SEC. 138-216. PURPOSE.

Rewrite the intent (purpose) to emphasize
Berkley's priority to right-size the amount of
required parking, and to not contribute to over-
parking. Provide language around the benefits
of right-sizing parking: overly large parking lots
are a drain on economic vitality, present safety
hazards to pedestrians and motorists, and create
environmental hazards such as heat islands,
storm-water runoff, loss of habitat, and flood
hazards.

Sample language to consider:

In all zoning districts, space will be provided for
the parking and storage of motor vehicles for
the use of occupants, employees, and patrons
of buildings erected, altered, or extended after
the effective date of this Article. Such parking
must be maintained and not be encroached

upon so long as said building or structure
remains, unless an equivalent number of such
spaces are provided elsewhere in conformance
with this Article.

Off-street parking facilities will be sufficient
in number, adequately sized, and properly
designed to meet a range of parking needs
and demands. It is recognized that excessively
large parking lots can hamper economic
vitality, present safety hazards to pedestrians
and motorists, and create environmental
hazards such as heat islands, stormwater
runoff, loss of habitat, and flood hazard. For
these reasons, this Article aims to right-size
off-street parking requirements and establish
flexible parking requirements. This Article also
provides access management standards to
ensure safe, efficient travel for all street users.

Managing access resolves conflicts between
vehicles, pedestrians, and bicycles.

ADDITIONAL RECOMMENDATION(S):

. Consider renaming the entire article to.
Parking, Loading, and Access to better
describe the goal of the regulations.

SEC. 138-217. UNITS OF MEASUREMENT.

Rename this section to "Definitions" and

reorganize all relevant definitions in one central
location. A definition for "Employee Parking",
"Residential and Non-Residential Off-Street

Parking", and a revision to the Usable Floor Area
definition (to account for 80%) is recommended.

Sample language to consider:

Employee Parking. The amount of off-street
parking spaces to be provided for employees
in the largest working shift.

Off-Street Parking. Non-Residential. Parking
spaces for vehicles on the same lot or within
500-feet of the building or use it serves
(measured from property boundary to property
boundary).

Off-Street Parking, Residential. Parking spaces
for vehicles on the same lot or plot of ground
os the buildings they are intended to serve.

Pounding of Spaces. Any fraction up to and
including one-half is rounded down; any
fraction greater than one-half is rounded up.

Total Floor Area. The sum of the horizontal
area of the first story measured to the inside
face of interior walls, plus, similarly measured,
that area of all other stories, including
mezzanines which may be fit for occupancy,
including the floor area of all accessory
buildings measured similarly and the floor area
of basements used for activities related to the
principal use, such as storage.

Usable Floor Area. The area used, or intended
to be used for, the sale of merchandise

or service or to serve patrons, clients, or
customers. Floor area which is used or

intended to be used principally for the storage
or processing of merchandise or for hallways,
utilities, or sanitary facilities, is excluded from
this computation. When the usable floor area
f's unknown, 80% of the total floor area may
be used for computation purposes.

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m

x

0)
-f
z

CD
N

0
z

z

0

0
?3
u

0
m

PART II - CODE OF ORDINANCES
Chapter 138-ZONING

ARTICLE IV. OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING

ARTICLE IV. OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING^

DIVISION 1. OFF-STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS

Sec. 138-216. Purpose.

In alt zoning districts, space shall be provided as specified in this chapter for the parking and storage
of self-propelled motor vehicles for the use of occupants, employees and patrons of buildings hereafter
erected, altered or extended aHerthe effective date of this chapter. Such parking space shall be
maintained and shall not be encroached upon so long as said building or stmcture remains, unless an
equivalent number of such spaces are provided elsewhere in conformance with this chapter.

Sec. 138-217. Units of measurement.

(a) Total floor area. The sum of the horizontal area of the first story measured to the inside face of
interior walls, plus, similarly measured, that area of all other stones, including mezzanines which
may be fit for occupancy, including the floor area of all accessory buildings measured similariy and
the floor area of basements used for activities related to the principal use, such as storage.

The calculation shall exclude furnace and utility rooms, parking space located within a building,
other mechanical equipment, unenclosed porches, public corridors and public toilets, whether
located in a principal or an accessory building.

(b) Usable floor area. In those cases where usable floor area cannot be determined, usable floor area
shall be assumed to be equal to 70 percent of the total floor area of the building.

(c) Parking space requirements. When detenmining parking requirements, any fraction equal to or
greater than one-half shall go to the next higher number.

Sec. 138-218. Shared parking/parking waivers.

(a) Collective or joint use of parking areas. The joint use of parking facilities by two or more uses is
permitted whenever such use is practicable and satisfactory to each of the uses intended to be
served, and when all requirements for location, design and construction can be satisfied. A copy of
any agreement between joint users shall be filed with the application for a business license. The
agreement shall include a guarantee for continued joint use and a joint site maintenance agreement.

In computing capacities for any joint use, the off-street parking requirement is the sum of the
individual requirements that will occur at the same time. In computing the required parking spaces
for the total of joint off-street parking, the total spaces required may be reduced by the zoning officer
whenever the facilHies served do not operate during the same hours of the day or night and it can be
cleariy established that a simultaneous need for joint use pari<ing will not occur.

(b) Reductions in existing off-street parking. Effective with the date of this chapter, off-street parking
existing in connection with the operation of an existing building or use shall not be reduced to an
amount less than hereinafter required for a similar new building or new use.

.10ioss reference- Parking accommodations at drive-in restaurants, §30-380; stopping, standing and parking generally, 5122-91
etseq.

MOKENNA



RECOMMENDATIONS

SEC. 138-21.
STANDARDS.

(NEW SECTION). GENERAL

Specify when off-street parking requirements are
triggered, designate how to approach uses that
are not listed in the parking table, among other
general provisions. Sample language to consider:

Parking Required. Except for when as listed in
Sec. 138-218(B): Flexibility in Standards, off-
street parking requirements must be met when
one or more of the following occurs:

1 Construction of any new building or
structure.

2 Commencement of any special land use.

3. Any addition or alteration to a building
or structure that intensifies the use and
there is an increase in seating capacity,
which requires additional parking.

Uses Not Listed. Where no default parking
standard is offered in this Article, the city may
apply a standard for a similarly determined use
listed in the Zoning Ordinance.

Uses Meeting More Than One Category. Where
more than one use is present in a building or
on a site, the various components of the use
must comply with the parking requirements
applicable to each component. The applicant
must provide information regarding the floor
area, employees, or other relevant information
about each use to allow the city to determine
the minimum parking requirements for the
building or site. Shared parking provisions may
be applied, if applicable.

Permit Required. No parking lot may be
constructed until a permit is issued by the
Community Development Department

ADDITIONAL RECOMMENDATION(S):

. Maximum Parking. Consider provisions
for maximum parking. Minimum parking
requirements ensure that infrastructure is
not overly taxed by parking and circulation
necessary for a development. However, it is
also prudent to ensure that parking areas are
not built larger than necessary as overbuilt
parking areas contribute to depreciated
aesthetics, higher rates of storm water
runoff, and urban heat islands. Communities
are implementing parking maximums to
help guard against these negative impacts.
Sample language to consider:

To minimize excessive areas of

pavement which negatively impact
aesthetic standards and contribute to
high volumes of stormwater runoff, the
maximum amount of required off-street
parking permitted for any use cannot
exceed 120% of the minimum parking
requirements for a specific use. This does
not apply to residential units or for the
approved storage of vehicles for auto
repair, sales, and storage and distribution.
The Planning Commission may permit
additional parking over and above
the maximum parking limit based on
documented evidence indicating that the
maximum parking permitted will not be
sufficient to accommodate the use on a
typical day.

. Pervious Pavement. In the future, Berkley may
also consider adding standards for pervious
surfaces to parking design standards.
Pervious parking surfaces can mitigate some
of the negative environmental impacts of
surface parking and could be advantageous
to allow throughout the community, provided
soil conditions allow.

. Traffic Impact Studies. Develop standards for
Traffic Impact Studies (TIS) - i.e., what must
be included in such a study, when they are
required, etc.

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m

x

05
-I
z

0

N

0

0

0
Xl
D

0
m

PART II - CODE OF ORDINANCES
Chapter 138-ZONING

ARTICLE IV. OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING

ARTICLE IV. OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING1

DIVISION 1. OFF-STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS

Sec. 138-216. Purpose.

In all zoning districts, space shall be provided as specified in this chapter for the parking and storage
of self-propelled motor vehicles for the use of occupants, employees and patrons of buildings hereafter
erected, ahered or extended aHerthe effective date of this chapter. Such parking space shall be
maintained and shall not be encroached upon so long as said building or structure remains, unless an
equivalent number of such spaces are provided elsewhere in confonnance with this chapter.

Sec. 138-217. Units of measurement.

(a) Total floor area. The sum of the horizontal area of the first story measured to the inside face of
interior walls, plus, similarly measured, that area of all other stories, including mezzanines which
may be fit for occupancy, including the floor area of all accessory buildings measured similarly and
the floor area of basements used for activities related to the principal use, such as storage.

The calculation shall exclude furnace and utility rooms, parking space located within a building,
other mechanical equipment, unenclosed porches, public corridors and public toilets, whether
located in a principal or an accessoiy building.

(b) Usable floor area. In those cases where usable floor area cannot be detemnined, usable floor area
shall be assumed to be equal to 70 percent of the total floor area of the building.

(c) Parking space requirements. When determining parking requirements, any fraction equal to or
greater than one-half shall go to the next higher number.

Sec. 138-218. Shared parking/parking waivers.

(a) Collective or joint use ofparidng areas. The joint use of parking facilities by two or more uses is
permitted whenever such use is practicable and satisfactory to each of the uses intended to be
served, and when all requirements for location, design and construction can be satisfied. A copy of
any agreement between joint users shall be filed with the application for a business license. The
agreement shall include a guarantee for continued joint use and a joint site maintenance agreement.

In computing capacities for any joint use, the off-street parking requirement is the sum of the
individual requirements that will occur at the same time. In computing the required parking spaces
for the total of Joint off-street parking, the total spaces required may be reduced by the zoning officer
whenever the facilities served do not operate during the same hours of the day or night and it can be
cleariy established that a simultaneous need for joint use parking will not occur.

(b) Reductions in existing off-street parking. Effective with the date of this chapter, off-street parking
existing in connection with the operation of an existing building or use shall not be reduced to an
amount less than hereinafter required for a similar new building or new use.

I0oss reference- Parking accommodations at drive-in restaurants, §30-380; stopping, standing and parking generally, §122-91
etseq.

MCKENNA



RECOMMENDATIONS

SEC. 138-218(A). SHARED PARKING.

Revise to streamline and provide greater guidance
on the process of obtaining a shored parking
agreement. Sample language to consider:

In all non-residential and mixed-use zones,
private parking facilities may be shared by
multiple uses whose activities are not normally
conducted during the same hours, or when
hours of peak use vary. The applicant has the
burden of proof of a reduction in the total
number of required off-street parking spaces.
No reduction in the number of spaces reserved
for persons with disabilities is permitted on
srte.

(A) Proof from Applicant Evidence must be
submitted that demonstrates shared parking
will not result in inadequate parking. Required
application information includes:

An analysis of available parking spaces
based on parking counts taken at certain
time intervals and days to verify parking
usage patterns.

The type and hours of operation and
parking demand for each land use.

A sketch or site plan detailing shared use
spaces in the lot and the walking distance
to the uses sharing the lot (property
boundary to property boundary).

A description of the character of land use
and parking patterns of adjacent land
uses.

An estimate of turnover in parking space
use over the course of 12 to 24 hours.

(B) Design Standards. Users sharing a parking
facility must provide for safe, convenient
walking between land uses and parking,
including safe, well-marked pedestrian
crossings, signage, and adequate lighting.
A pedestrian circulation plan must show
connectf'ons, walkways, and signage between
the parking facilities and subject uses.

Shared parking areas must be paved and
properly striped. Details regarding the
maintenance of the shared parking areas,
including snow removal, must be provided.

(.0 Process. A shared parking agreement
requires a public hearing with the Planning
Commission, who has final authority over
granting such agreements. Should the
Planning Commission grant approval, a written
agreement must be reviewed and approved by
the city attorney and executed by the property
owner(s) to assure the continued availability
of the shared parking spaces for the life of the
development The agreement must contain, at
a minimum:

The names and ownership interest of all
parties and the signatures of those parties.

A legal description of the land upon
which the parking area(s) and building(s)
appurtenant to the parking areas are
located.

A sketch or site plan showing the area of
the parking parcel, pedestrian and driver
circulation, maintenance, etc.

Details regarding the maintenance of the
shared parking, including snow removal.

(D) Change in Use. Should any of the shared
parking uses be changed, or should the
Community Development Department
find that any of the conditions described
in the approved shared parking study or
agreement no longer exist, or if insufficient
parking is an issue due to complaints, the
owner must submit a revised shared parking
stud/ and an amended shared parking
agreement in accordance with the standards
of this subsection or provide the number of
spaces required for each use as if computed
separately. If the City determines that the
revised shared parking study or agreement
does not satisfy the off-street parking needs
of the proposed uses, the shared parking
request shall be denied, and no certificates of
occupancy shall be issued until the full number
of off-street parking spaces are provided.

ADDITIONAL RECOMMENDATION(S):

. Create a standard Shared Parking
Application and Agreement Form to
streamline the process for businesses.

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m
x

en
-I

G)
N

0

CD
0
73
D

z
>
z

0
m

PART II - CODE OF ORDINANCES
Chapter 138-ZONING

ARTICLE IV. OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING

ARTICLE IV. OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING1

DIVISION 1. OFF-STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS

Sec. 138-216. Purpose.

In all zoning districts, space shall be prow'ded as specified in this chapter for the parking and storage
of self-propelled motor vehicles for the use of occupants, employees and patrons of buildings hereafter
erected, altered or extended after the effective date of this chapter. Such parking space shall be
maintained and shall not be encroached upon so long as said building orstmcture remains, unless an
equivalent number of such spaces are provided elsewhere in conformance with this chapter.

Sec. 138-217. Units of measurement.

(a) Total floor area. The sum of the hon'zontal area of the first story measured to the inside face of
interior walls, plus, similariy measured, that area of all other stories, including mezzanines which
may be fit for occupancy, including the floor area of all accessory buildings measured similariy and
the floor area of basements used for activities related to the principal use, such as storage.

The calculation shall exclude furnace and utility rooms, parking space located within a building,
other mechanical equipment, unenclosed porches, public corridors and public toilets, whether
located in a principal or an accessory building.

(b) Usable floor area. In those cases where usable floor area cannot be determined, usable floor area
shall be assumed to be equal to 70 percent of the total floor area of the buikfing.

(c) Parking space requirements. When determining parting requirements, any fraction equal to or
greater than one-half shall go to the next higher number.

Sec. 138-218. Shared parking/parking waivers.

(a) Collective or joint use of parking areas. The joint use of parking fadlities by two or more uses is
permitted whenever such use is practicable and satisfactory to each of the uses intended to be
served, and when all requirements for location, design and construction can be satisfied. A copy of
any agreement between joint users shall be filed with the application for a business license. The
agreement shall include a guarantee for continued joint use and a joint site maintenance agreement.

In computing capacities for any joint use, the off-street parking requirement is the sum of the
individual requirements that will occur at the same time. In computing the required parking spaces
for the total of joint off-street parking, the total spaces required may be reduced by the zoning officer
whenever the facilities served do not operate during the same hours of the day or night and it can be
cleariy established that a simultaneous need for joint use parking will not occur.

(b) Reductions in existing off-street parking. Effective with the date of this chapter, off-street parking
existing in connection with the operation of an existing building or use shall not be reduced to an
amount less than hereinafter required for a similar new building or new use.

'&oss reference- Parking occommodotfons at drive-in restaurants, §30-380; stopping, standing and parking generally, §122-91
etseq.

MCKENNA



RECOMMENDATIONS

SEC. 138-218(B). FLEXIBILITY IN
STANDARDS.

Create a section outlining the flexibility offered
in parking standards and locate near the front of
the parking article (this would replace the existing
language in Sec. 138-226). Sample language to
consider:

Exceptions. If a non-residential use is within
500-feet of a municipal parking lot, no on-
premise parking is required. The distance is
measured from property line to property line.

On-Street Parking Spaces. On-street
parking spaces along the public parking lane
(corresponding to the subject lot frontage,
including side streets for lots on a comer) may
be used to reduce the number of required off-
street parking spaces for non-residential uses.
The lot frontage is divided by the size of a
typical parallel parking space (23-feet).

Shared Parking Agreement Provide a Shared
Parking Agreement, per Sec. 138-218(A).

Bicycle Parking. Bicycle parking may be used
to reduce the number of required off-street
parking spaces (by 1 vehicle parking space) by
providing 2 bicycle parking spaces (installing
an inverted U, loop style, or other approved
st//e of bicycle rack).

EV Chargers. Spaces dedicated to EV chargers
may be used to reduce the number of required
off-street parking spaces: 1 EV charger with
2 charging spaces may reduce the overall
parking requirement by 4 spaces. This can be
used twice for a single development proposal.

Parking Waivers. The City may grant waivers
to off-street parking requirements, provided
there is no reduction in the number of spaces
reserved for persons with disabilities nor
employees. In no instance may the total
amount of parking waivers be greater than
20% of the required parking.

Administrative Waivers. The Community
Development Director may waive up to 5
off-street parking spaces, provided that
the 5 parking spaces do not make up
more than 10% of the total site parking.
Regardless of the computation and
parking required, 1 parking space may
o/ways be considered to be waived.

Planning Commission Waivers. The
Commission may modify the requirements
for off-street parking, provided the
applicant sufficiently demonstrates that
the required parking is excessive, based on
consideration of the factors listed below.
The Commission may attach conditions of
approval and a public hearing is required.

(1) Current/anticipated levels of
employees and/or patrons.

(2) Peak period usage versus normal
usage.

(3) Banked/reserved parking for future
use.

W Opportunities to provide green
space, additional landscaping and to
minimize impervious areas on the site.

(5) Valet parking or other means of
accommodating parking off-site that
will not overburden public parking
and is a reasonable alternative. Valet

parking must be available for the days
and times needed and cannot conflict
with other businesses that share the

same parking facility or valet service.

(6) Neighborhood or other surrounding
characteristics.

{7) Strict application of the ordinance
unreasonably hinders development of
the site for a permitted use.

(8) Modification will not negatively
impact public parking in the city.

(, 9) Proximity of the site to local or
regional transit, including but not
limited to bus stops, bicycle sharing
stations, light rail, etc.

/An/ modification under this section is
contingent on the continuing use of the
property as approved. Any change in the
use, scope or intensity of the property use
will invoke reinstatement and application
of the standard parking requirements of
this article.

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m

x

^
-I

0

N

0

0

0
^3
0

z
>
z

0
m

Sec. 138-219. Parking space requirements by use.

Minimum number of off-street parking spaces by type and use shall be determined in accordance
with the following schedule. For those uses not specifically mentioned, the requirements for off-street
parking facilities shall be in accord with a use that the zoning officer considers similar in type.

Number of Parkin S ces Per Unit of Measure

Two erdwellin unit

Two er dwellin unit

Two erdwellin unit
One er residential dwellin unit
0. 5 er residential dwellin unit

1.5 er 1 000 s . ft. oftotal area

One per three seats or one per five feet of pew,
whichever is reater
One er 250 s . ft. of usable floor area

One per employee and student

Use
1 Residential

Sin le-famil residential detached or attached

Two-famil residential

Multi le-fami residential
Inde endent senior livin facil'

Assisted IMn facil-
Skilled nurein facili

2 InstButional
Church, chapel, synagogue, temple, or other place
ofworshi

Commun' center
Commuter college, university, business, vocational,
religious schools and similar institutions enrolling
students seventeen ears ofatie or older

onvent

Fratem or soror

Gymnasium

Nureinq homes children's homes and o hang s
Hos itals and sanitariums

Libraries museums or ast offices

Nursery schools, day care or child care centers
Princi alUse

Park Pla eld with active s crts facilities
Park Passive

Private and public elementary and junior high
schools and similar institutions

Private clubs or lcd es
Private swimming pool clubs or other similar uses

Public and private high schools and similar
institutions

Public and private schools converted for adult
education classes

Stadia, sports arenas, or other places of outdoor
assembl

Theaters and auditoriums, public assembly halls

Commercial

Adult bookstore, nude, photographic studio,
massaqe establishment
Adun (neater
Amusement center, video arcade, bj. Jiards/pool

Art alle sales

.ne . er 1 til s<i ft. of usable floor area

une -er 1 tt s<i ft. of usable floor area
.nt |. *r ttirre seats or five feet of bench, whichever
is air-- er iilus one per 100 sq, ft. of usable floor area

One er 150 s . ft. of usable floor area
One per 300 sq. ft. of usable floor area plus one per
em to ee

Thi -four er diamond or marked field of la

S ace e uivalentto5%ofthetotal landarea

One per employee plus the requirements of the
auditorium or multipurpose room or gymnasium plus
ten
One er 50 s . ft. of usable floor area

One per 100 sq. ft. of water area plus one per 30 sq.
ft. used for s ectator seatin

One per employee plus one per eight students plus
the requirements of the auditorium, multipurpose
room or mnasium

One per employee and student

One per three seats or five feet of bench, whichever
is reater

(a) With fixed seating-One per three seats
(b) Without fnced seating-One per three persons

who may legally be admitted therein at one time
under the occupancy load as established by
local, adopted buildin code

See "Tneater"
Two per game table plus one per game device plus
two

One er 300 s . ft. of usable floor area lus two

MCKENNA



RECOMMENDATIONS

SECTION 138-219. OFF-STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS. BY USE.

Sample language to consider:

The minimum number of off-street parking spaces, by use, is determined by the following schedule:

Existing Use

Residential Uses

Single-family residental
(detached or attached)

Two-family residential

Multipte-family residential

Senior living facility
(independent)

Senior living facility (assisted) /
Skilled nursing facility

Institutional Uses

Religious institution (church,
synagogue, temple, etc.)

Community center

School: college, university,
trade and vocational

Hospital/sanitarium

Library, museum, or other
cultural institution

Daycare center

Park

Public and private school
(K-12)

Private swimming pool clubs or
other similar uses

Stadium, sports arenas,
or other places of outdoor
assembly

Existing
Berkley Standard

2 per dwelling unit

2 per dwelling unit

2 per dwelling unit

1 per dwelling unit

0.5 per dwelling unit

1 per 3 seats or 1 per 5 feet of
pew, whichever is greater

1 per 250 UFA

1 per employee and student

2 per bed

1 per 150 UFA

1 per 300 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

34 per diamond or marked field
/ 5% of the total land area

1 per employee, plus
auditorium, multipurpose room
or gymnasium, plus 10

1 per 100 GFA of water area,
plus 1 per 30 GFA of spectator
seating

1 per 3 seats or 5-feet of
bench, whichever is greater

Recommended

Berkley Standard

2 per dwelling unit

2 per dwelling unit

0.85 per bedroom

1 per employee, plus 1 per 5
resident beds, plus drop-off/
pick-up space

1 per employee, plus 1 per 20
resident beds, plus drop-off/
pick-up space

1 per 100 UFA

1 per 370 UFA

1 per employee, plus 0.40 per
student

3 per bed, plus drop-off/pick-up
space

1 per 400 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

1 per 285 UFA, plus 1 per
employee, plus drop-off/pick-up
space

5.5 per acre, plus 10 spaces
for marked playfield

1 per employee, plus 10
spaces, plus drop-off/pick-up
space

1 per 500 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

1 per 500 UFA, plus 1 per
employee, plus drop-off/pick-up i
space

ITE / ULI
Recommendations

1.67 to 2.14 per unit , 0.85 per
bedroom

1.67to2. 14perunit/0. 85per
bedroom

1. 12 per unit for low-n'se;
1. 31 per unit for mid-rise;
0.98 per unit for high-rise / 0.85
per bedroom

0.61 per unit , 0.85 per
bedroom

0.5 per unit / 0.85 per bedroom

9.44 per 1,000 GFA (church),
19.22 peri 000 GFA (mosque)

2 peri,000 GFA (weekday);
4 per 1,000 GFA (Sunday)-2.7
average

0.23 to 0.40 per student

3. 74 per bed

2.35 per 1,000 GFA (library);
0.92 per 1, 000 GFA (museum)
/3.9per1, OOOGFA

3.3 per 1, 000 GFA/3. 5 per
1,OOOGFA

5.5 per acre

0.95 per employee, plus dmp-
off/pick-up space

2.7 pert,000 GFA/4.1 per
1,OOOGFA

8.5 per hole (golf course
Satuniay);4. 8per1, OOOGFA
(tennis court)

No change proposed

No change proposed

May warrant further discussion
by the City.

Renamed

Renamed; includes skilled
nursing facility (previously at
1.5 per 1,000 of GFA)

Renamed

Renamed (includes: commuter
college, university, business,
vocational, religious schools
and similar institutions with
students 17 years or older)

Renamed

Renamed (includes "nursery
schools, day care or child care
centers'

Renamed (includes playfield,
passive, etc.)

Renamed (includes K-12 now)

LEGEND

ITE = Institute of Transportation Engineers Parking Generation, 5'' Edition
ULI = Urban Land Institute and the Nab'onal Parking Association, 3rd Edition

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m
x

0)
-I

0

N

0

0

0
X)
0

z
>
z

0
m

Auction house

Auto body shop

Auto arts store auto rental
Automobile repair shop

Automobile sales

Bake sho
Banks, financial institutions

Banquet halls, dance halls, roller or skating rinks,
tennis, clubs, exhibition, assembly or rental hall
without fixed seats
Bar, lounge, tavern, night club with or without a
restaurant

Beau and barber sho s tannin or nail salon

Bed and breakfast
Boardin. house

BookstTe records video or a combination of each
Bowlin- allr

Car wash, full service

Car wash setfseivice
Cartaae exo'essand

Cemetery
reel del

Convenience or li uor store
D cleanin

Exterminator

Funeral home or nnortuaiy establishment

Furniture and appliance, household equipment,
decorator office su I , showrooms
Gas station, full serve

Gas station self serve

Gas station, with convenience shop

Grace store

Gunsmith/shop

Hardware store

Health club

Hotels, motels
Indoor racguetfa oil*

Laundromat and coin erated d

Locksm

Massa'e ..iriar
Miniature . . course

Motorcycle sen/ice and sales

cleaners

One per two seats or two per 50 sq. ft. of usable floor
area, whichever is reater
Three per 250 sq. ft. of usable floor area plus two
screened stora e s aces er service ba

One er 300 s . ft. of usable floor area

One per 200 sq. ft. of sales area plus three screened
stora e s aces er service ba

Seven per 1000 sq. ft. of showroom plus one per 350
s . ft. of service ba
One er 100 s . ft. of usable floor area

One per 200 sq. ft. of usable floor area plus three per
teller station plus eight stacking spaces for the first
drive-in window and SK stacking spaces per each
additional window lustwo er ATM

One per three persons who may legally be admitted
therein at one time under the occupancy load as
established b the local ado ted buildin code
One per 60 sq. ft. of usable floor area

Three er service chair or station

One er uestroom lustwo

Four ii*r 1MB s^ fLofusaWe oor area
1-ive »er; -

Four perwash/drying/detailing bay/stall plus ten
stackin . sraces »lus six

Four stackinr s»aces B^US two drvinti «aces . er stall

One rei . . sq ft. of usable floor area

As required for the permitted accessory uses, see
division 11 Cemete District in article V

Sb< er 1000 s . ft. of usable floor area.
One er 300 s . ft. of usable floor area

Three er 1000 s . ft. of usable floor area
One per 50 sq. ft. of assembly room used for
services arlors and slumber rooms
One per 400 sq. ft. of usable floor area

Two per service rack plus one per pump mechanism
lus four

One er um mechanism lustwo
Sb( per 1000 sq. ft. of usable floor area plus one per
um lus two

Nine er 1000 s . ft. of usable floor area

One per 250 sq. ft. of usable floor area or four,
whichever is reater

Four er 1000 s . ft. of usable floor area

One per 150 sq. ft. of usable floor area designated for
machines and free-weights plus one per 50 sq. ft. of
usable floor area desi nated for aerobics classes
1% -ar room

Four , »er court

On* per two washers and dryin machines
Three far 1 ft sq. ft. of usable floor area plus one
. - seroice vehicle
One rer . i so ft. of usable floor area

Three »>erh»le»f . ':

One per 2'>B feet of usable floor area or two,
whichever is reater

MCKENNA



RECOMMENDATIONS

Existing Use

Commercial Uses

Adult bookstore, nude,
photographic studio, massage
establishment

Indoor recreation (includes
an amusement center, video
arcade, billiards/pool)

Assembly halls / private clubs /
lodges/event halls

Automobile repair shop

Automobile sales

Automobile wash

Bakery

Bar, lounge, tavern, night club
with or without a restaurant

Bed and breakfast

Bowling alley/ indoor racket
ball

Convenience / liquor store

Dry cleaning

Financial institutions (banks,
including drive-thrus)

Funeral home / mortuary

Gas station

Grocery store

Hardware store

Health/fitness club

Hotel/motel

Existing
Berkley Standard

3 per 100 UFA

2 per game table, plus 1 per
game device, plus 2

1 per 50 UFA

3 per 250 UFA, plus 2
screened storage spaces per
service bay

7 per 1,000 UFA of showroom,
plus 1 per 350 UFA of service
bay

Full service: 4 perwash/drying/
detailing bay/stall, plus 10
stacking spaces, plus 6
Self service: 4 stacking spaces,
plus 2 drying spaces per stall

1 per 100 UFA

1 per 60 UFA

1 per guest room, plus 2

5 per alley , 4 per court

6 per 1, 000 UFA

1 per 300 UFA

1 per 200 UFA, plus 3 per teller
station, plus 8 stacking spaces
for the first drive-in window
and 6 stacking spaces per
each additional window, plus
2 per ATM

1 per 50 UFA of assembly
room used for services, pariors
and slumber rooms

1 per pump mechanism, plus 2
l/Vith convenience shop: plus 6
oer 1,000 UFA

3 per 1,000 UFA

1 per 1,000 UFA

I per 150 UFA designated for
nachines and free-weights,
ilus 1 per 50 UFA designated
or aerobics classes

1.5 per room

Recommended
Berkley Standard

3 per 100 UFA

2 per game table, plus 1 per
game device

1 per 100 UFA

2 per service stall, plus 1 per
employee

7 per 500 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

1 per employee, plus 4
stacking spaces for each
washing stall

1 per 100 UFA

2 per 100 UFA

1 per unit, plus 1 per employee

4 per lane / court, plus 1 per
employee

4.5 per 800 UFA

1 per 300 UFA, plus 1 per
employes

1.5 per 400 UFA, plus 5
stacking spaces per kiosk

1 per 200 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

1 per pump, plus 1 per
amployee
With convenience shop: plus 6
rer 1,000 UFA

3 per 1,000 UFA

?.5 per 400 UFA

I per 300 UFA, plus 1 per
imployee

1. 15 per room

ITE/ULI
Recommendations

, 2.75 per 1,000 GFA

3.04 per 1,000 GFA (weekday
for athletic club)

2 per service stall, plus 1 per
employee

2.29 per 1,000 GFA (new
sales); 1.69 per 1,000 GFA
(service area)

1 per employee

1 per 100 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

19 per 1,000 GFA

1 per unit, plus 1 per employee

4.39 per lane

5.5per1, OOOGFA

1 per 300 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

3.72 per 1,000 GFA/4.6 per
1,OOOGFA

1 per 200 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

8 per 1,000 GFA of retail space

5. 1 per 1,000 GFA/4.75 per
1,000 GFA

6.7per1,OOOGFA

4.3 spaces per 1,000 GFA

0.5 per room (motel) , 1.15 per
room (hotel)

Notes

No change

Renamed

Renamed (includes assembly
halls)

Renamed (previously 'auto
body shop", includes oil change
shop)

Indudes motorcycle sales

Renamed (indudes both full
service and self service car

washes)

No change

Increased

L

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m
x

03
-I

0

N

b

0

0
Xl
0

z
>
z

0
m

News a er/ma azine stand

Nursery, greenhouse or garden center

Oil change shop

Outdoor dinin or sates
Pawn sho

Photography studio

Planned commercial or shopping center

Printing and publishing

Produce mari<et/stand
Radio or television station or roduction facilit

Rental e ui ment

Repair shop (appliance, furniture, shoe, non-
vehicle

Restaurants, ca out

Restaurants, fast-food, drive-in, drive-through

Restaurants other

Retail store
,-1 A ranne
School

School, dance

Tattoo/bo lercin studio
Taxi stand

Telemarketing

Travel enc

Veterinarian clinic

4 Office
Business and professional offices of architects,
engineers, landscape architects, lawyers or similar
allied rofessions

Office, dental
Office, medical

Office s cholo ist

Blood and plasma office

5 Industrial
Industrial establishments, research and testing
laboratories

Manufacturing establishment or establishment for
production, processing, assembly, compounding,
preparation, cleaning, servicing, testing, repair, or
storage of materials, goods, or products, and
business offices accessTy thereto

Wholesale and warehouse establishments
Heavy equipment storage yard, lumber and
buildin materials -are)

Cellular tower

One er 300 s ft. or three whichever is reater

One per 300 sq. ft. of usable floor area plus one per
300 s . ft. of outdoor s ace

Three per service bay plus two stacking spaces per
service ba

Same as related interior uses

One er 300 s . ft. of usable floor area
One per 200 sq. ft. of usable floor area or four,
whichever Is reater
One per 100 sq. ft. of usable floor area. In addition,
the parking requirements for restaurants located in
shopping centers shall be calculated separately,
based u on the restaurant re uirements
One per 300 sq. ft. of usable floor area or four,
whichever is reater

One er 100 s . ft. o? usable floor area

One er 300 s . ft. of usable floor area
One er 200 s . ft. of usable floor area
One per 250 sq. ft. of usable floor area

One er 75 s . ft. of usable floor area

One per 75 sq. ft. of usable floor area plus ten
stacking spaces for the first drive-through lane and
five stackinri spaces per additional lane

One er 60 su, ft. of usable r area
One er 225 so ft. of usable loor area

er target area pFjs five

er operator station r'lus tnree

One ens s . ft. of dance oor area lus five
One er 100 s . ft. of usable floor area

One er taxi

One per 25 sq. ft. of usable floor area or ten,
whichever is reater
One er 250 s . ft. of usable floor area
One er 100 s . ft. of usable floor area

One per 225 sq. ft. of usable floor area

Two er examination or treatment room lus three
One per 100 sq. ft. of usable floor area or ten,
whichever is reater

Two er examination or treatment room lus three

One per 75 sq. ft. of usable floor area or eight,
whichever is reater

One per 250 sq. ft. of usable floor area plus one per
corn an vehicle or ten whichever Is reater

One per 250 sq. ft. of usable floor area plus one
space per company vehide and piece of mobile
equipment or ten, whichever is greater

One oer 2cvQ sa. ft. of usable floor area

One per 0 sq. ft. of usab. e show room or sales area
vehicle

MCKENNA



RECOMMENDATIONS

Existing Use

Laundromat and coin operated
dry cleaners

Massage parlor

Miniature golf course

Nursery, greenhouse or garden
center

Pawn shop

Personal service establishment

Planned commercial or

shopping center

Printing and publishing

Produce market / stand / food
tmck

Repair shop (appliance,
furniture, shoe, non-vehide)

Restaurants, fast casual

Restaurants, quality (sit-down)

Restaurants, fast-food, drive-
through

Retail sales

Retail sales (marijuana
dispensary only)

School, beauty

Studio (dance, art, photography
and the like)

Tattoo / body piercing studio

Theatre / entertainmant venue

Veterinarian clinic

Existing
Berkley Standard

1 per 2 washers and drying
machines

1 per 100 UFA

3 per hole of play

1 per 300 UFA, plus 1 per 300
UFA of outdoor space

1 per 300 UFA

3 per service chair / station

1 per 100 UFA. Restaurants
located in shopping centers
are calculated separately,
based upon the restaurant
requirements.

1 per 300 UFA, or 4, whichever
is greater

1 per 100 UFA

1 per 250 UFA

1 per 75 UFA

1 per 60 UFA

1 per 75 UFA, plus 10 stacking
spaces for the first drive-
through lane and 5 stacking
spaces per additional lane

1 per 225 UFA

2 per operator station, plus 3

Dance: 1 per 150 UFA of dance
Noor, plus 5
W:1 per 300 UFA, plus 2
Photography: 1 per 200 UFA or
bur, whichever is greater

I per 100 UFA

:ixed seating: 1 per 3 seats
^o fixed seating:! per 3
aersons admitted at 1 time
jnder the occupancy load

I per 100 UFA

Recommended

Berkley Standard

1 per 400 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

1 per massage room, plus 1
per employee

2 per hole of play

1 per 800 UFA (includes
outdoor space), plus 1 per
employee

1 per 300 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

1 per chair / bed / station, plus
1 per employee, OR 1 per 300
UFA, plus 1 per employee

1 per 200 UFA. Restaurants/
bars are calculated separately,
based upon those uses.

1 per 300 UFA, or 4, whichever
is greater

1 per 100 UFA (including
outdoor seating areas)

1 per 800 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

1 per 100 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

2 per 100 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

1 per 100 UFA, plus 1 per
employee, plus 7 spaces for
each drive-thru kiosk/ station

1 per 500 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

1.5 per 200 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

1 per operator station, plus the
total number of employees

1 per 300 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

1 per chair, plus 1 per
employee

0.25 per seat

1 per 350 UFA

ITE/ULI
Recommendations

1.40 per 1,000 GFA

1 per massage room, plus 1
per employee

1 per 800 UFA, plus 1 per
employee

1 per chair, plus 1 per Renamed (includes beauty
employee, OR 1 per 300 UFA, / barber shops, tanning, nail
plus 1 per employee salon)

5. 1per1, OOOGLA

4. 3 per 1,000 GFA No change

No change

0.96 pert,000 GFA (weekend)

9.9 per 1,000 GFA /14.7 per Renamed (previously called
1, OOOGFA carry out)

23 per 1,000 GFA/17.4 per
1, OOOGFA

8.66 peri,000 GFA (weekday);
12.41 per 1,000 GFA
(weekend)

1.6per1,OOOGFA(non-
December); 2.6 per 1,000 GFA
(December)

7per1, OOOGFA

1 per chair, plus 1 per
employee

0.10 per seat , 8.55 per 1,000
GFA

2.8per1,OOOGFA

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m
x

0)
-I

0

N

0

0

0
73
0

0
m

News a er/ma azine stand
Nursery, greenhouse or garden center

Oil change shop

Outdoor dinin or sales
Pawn sho

Photography studio

Planned commercial or shopping center

Printing and publishing

Produce market/stand

Radio ortelevision station or roduction facilit

Rental e ui ment

Repair shop (appliance, furniture, shoe, non-
vehicle
Restaurants ca out

Restaurants, Tast-food, drive-in, drive-through

Restaurants other

Retail store
R e rar.je

School bea'

School dance
Tattoo/bo iercin studio
Taxi stand

Telemarketing

Travel A enc

Veterinarian clinic
4 Office

Business and professional offices of architects,
engineers, landscape architects, lawyers or similar
allied rofessions

Office dental
Office, medical

Office s cholo ist

Blood and plasma office

5 Industrial
Industrial establishments, research and testing
laboratories
Manufacturing establishment or establishment for
production, processing, assembly, compounding,
preparation, cleaning, servicing, testing, repair, or
storage of matenals, goods, or products, and
business offices accessory thereto

Wholesale and warehouse establishments

Heavy equipment storage yard, lumber and
buildir materials ^rd

Cellular tower

One er 300 s . ft. or three whichever is reater

One per 300 sq. ft. of usable floor area plus one per
300s . ft of outdoor s ace
Three per service bay plus two stacking spaces per
service ba

Same as related interior uses

One er 300 s . ft. of usable floor area
One per 200 sq. ft. of usable floor area or four,
whichever is reater
One per 100 sq. ft. of usable floor area. In addition,
the parking requirements for restaurants located in
shopping centers shall be calculated separately,
based u on the restaurant re uirements

One per 300 sq. ft. of usable floor area or four,
whichever is reater

One er 100 s . ft. of usable floor area

One er 300 s . ft. of usable floor area
One er 200 s . ft. of usable floor area
One per 250 sq. ft. of usable floor area

One er 75 s . ft. of usable floor area

One per 75 sq. ft. of usable floor area plus ten
stacking spaces for the first drive-through lane and
five stackir spaces »er additional lane

One erSOso ft. of usable floor area
<~>ne sr &a ft. of usable floor area

er tenet area -tus five

Two er operator station »liis three
One er1 SO s . ft. of dance floor area lus five

One er 100 s . ft. of usable floor area

One er taxi

One per 25 sq. ft. of usable floor area or ten,
whichever is reater

One er 250 s . ft. of usable floor area
One er 100 s . ft. of usable floor area

One per 225 sq. ft. of usable floor area

Two er examination or treatment room lus three
One per 100 sq. ft. of usable floor area or ten,
whichever is reater

Two er examination or treatment room lus three

One per 75 sq. ft. of usable floor area or eight,
whichever is reater

One per 250 sq. ft. of usable floor area plus one per
corn an vehicle or ten whichever is reater

One per 250 sq. ft. of usable floor area plus one
space per company vehicle and piece of mobile
equipment or ten, whichever is greater

.ne i»er . - . ft. of usable floor area

.ne per . . ft. of usable show room or sales area

MCKENNA



RECOMMENDATIONS

Existing Use

Office Uses

Professional offices (business
offices of architects, engineers,
landscape architects, travel
agency, psychologists, lawyers
or similar allied professions)

Medical and dental offices
(including blood and plasma
facilities)
Industrial Uses

General light industrial
establishments, research and

Manufacturing (or
establishment for production,

compounding, preparation,
cleaning, serviang, testing,

Existing
Berkley Standard

1 per 225 UFA

1 per 100 UFA or 10 spaces,
whichever is greater

I 1 per 250 UFA, plus 1 per
company vehicle, or 10,
whichever is greater

1 per 250 UFA, plus 1 space
per company vehicle and piece
of mobile equipment or 10,
whichever is greater

Recommended

Berkley Standard

1 per 300 UFA

1 per 225 UFA

1 per 800 UFA

1 per 750 UFA

goods, or products)

Wholesale and warehouse
establishments

Heavy equipment storage yard,
lumber and building materials
yard

1 per 250 UFA

1 per 250 UFA show room or
sales area, plus 1 per company
vehicle

1 per 1,500 UFA

ITE/ULI
Recommendations

3.3 per 1,000 GFA/3. 8 per
1. 000GFA

4.3 per 1,000 GFA/4.6 per
1,OOOGFA

1.2 peri, 000 GFA

1.4per1, OOOGFA

Renamed / regrouped

Renamed/regrouped

Renamed

0.6per1,OOOGFA

1 per 500 UFA for a showroom
/ sales area, plus 1 dedicated
space per company vehicle

Same as retail, if use present

ADDITIONAL REOOMMENDATION(S):

. Add other uses such as a. self-storage
facility, smoking lounge, secondhand shop,
pet grooming/pet boarding facility, artisan/
maker-space, community incubator kitchen,
dnve-thru, all State of Michigan Group
Homes (e. g., adult foster care, child care
home, foster care), and transitional housing/
shelters.

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m
x

05
-I

0

N

0

0

0
73
u

z
>
z

0
m

Sec. 138-220. Parking dimensions.

(a) Standard. A basic resklential or commercial parking space shall be an accessible rectangle having a
width of nine feet and a length of 20 feet.

(b) Compact. Compact car spaces shall be an accessible rectangle having a width of eight feet and a
length of 16 feet. Compact car spaces shall account for no more than 30 percent of the total parking
requirement and be cleariy signed for "small cars only."

(c) Adjacent to walls and other structures. When a parking space is located adjacent to a fixed object,
such as a wall, fence, or support post, which interferes with the opening of any vehicle door, the
width of the space shall be increased by one foot. Such parking spaces shall be located on the
premises they are intended to serve.

Sec. 138-221. Barrier free parking requirements.

Each parking lot that serves a building, except single and two-family dwelling units, shall have a
number of level parking spaces, identified by an above-grade sign placed six feet above grade which
indicates the spaces are reserved for physically handicapped persons. Parking for the handicapped shall
comply with the State of Michigan Barrier-Free Rules, Michigan Public Act No. 1 of 1996, as amended,
and the adopted city building code. The number of bamer-free spaces required is as follows:

. r. cesTotal Parkin. .
UD to 25
26 to 50
51 to 75
76 to 100

201 to 300
301 to 400
401 to 500
501 to 1000
Over 1000

in Park! Lot red Number of Barrier Free Parkir
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

2% of total
20 lus 1 for each 100 over 1000

Sec. 138-222. Parking lot location, design, and construction.

(a) Single- and two-family residential uses.

(1) Location. The off-street parking facilities required for single- and two-family dwellings shall be
located on the same lot or plot of ground as the buildings they are intended to serve.

(2) Commercial vehicles.

a. A commercial vehicle is defined as a tmck, pick up truck, sedan or panel van, including
tractors, trailers, semi-trailere, and step vans used for the transportation or delivery of
goods or merchandise or used in the business occupation of the current resident. No
commercial vehicle shall have a height greater than ten feet and a length greater than 24
feet.

b. Parking of the following vehicles for more than 48 hours shall be prohibited in any
residential district:

. Semi-tractor;

. Tow truck;

. Cement truck;



RECOMMENDATIONS

SEC. 138-220. PARKING DIMENSIONS.

Add provision (d) to allow minor vehicle overhang onto non-landscaped green spaces or other unused
surfaces. Sample language to consider:

(d) Parking stall length may be reduced from 20-feet to 18-feet when the vehicle overhang is
positioned over open green space or would not interfere with pedestrian access. Where a parking
space directly abuts a pedestrian walkway, the walkway must be a minimum of 7-feet in width to
accommodate pedestrian access.

SEC. 138-221. BARRIER-FREE PARKING.

Revise the table to account for the minimum of required van-accessible parking spaces. Consider
adding a zoning graphic to illustrate the difference between striping standards for barrier-free vs. van-
accessible parking spaces. Sample language to consider:

Each parking lot that serves a building, except one- and two-family dwelling units, must provide
parking that meets the requirements for barrier-free access. A barrier-free route of travel from
accessible parking spaces to the nearest barrier-free building approach must also be provided. The
minimum number of barrier-free spaces is required, as described in the following table:

Total Number of Off-Street [
Parking Spaces '

Up to 25
26 to 50

51 to 75

76to100

101 to 150

151 to 200

201 to 300

301 to 400

401 to 500

501to1, 000

Total Minimum Number of Barrier-Free Spaces
Required

1 total

2 total

3 total

4 total

5 total

6 total

7 total

! Minimum Number of Spaces that must be Sized
forVan-Accessibte

At least 1

1,001 and greater

8 total

9 total

2% of total parking provided

20, plus 1 for each 100 over 1,000

At least 2

At least 1/6 of total bamer-free spaces

Zoning Graphic Example:

Barrier-Free Parking Space Layout
and Dimensions

Van Accessible Standard

Bairier-Free Parkins Sign . ^Barrier-FreePaikhgSlgn.^

(b^l <^ 6^ 6^
InlemaUonal
Symbol of
Accessibility

International
Symbol of
Accessibility

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml 17



m
x

0)
-I

0

N

0

0

0
7D
0

0
m

. Flat-bed tmck whose bed exceeds 10 feet;

. Tank body truck;

. Cherry pickers;

. Dump truck;

. Stake tmck whose bed exceeds ten feet; or

. Any type of construction or industrial equipment but not limited to bull dozers and hi-
lo's, or vehicles equipped with open racks for transporting glass, lumber or any type
of extended materials.

All permitted commercial vehicles shall be currently licensed and operative. Vehicles shall
be limited to those used by current residents.

(3) Residential drive ways.

a. Number of driveways.

1. For parcels less than 100 feet w'cfe. No more than one driveway and approach per
dwelling unit shall be permitted.

2. For parcels 100 feet or more in width. A circular driveway with two approaches on
the same street is permitted. Circular driveways shall not exceed 10 feet in width
and shall not be less than 5 feet from the front building line. The driveway shall not
be less than 5 feet from the side lot line as measured along the front lot line. Total
pavement within the front yard shall not exceed 35% of the front yard.

c.

Mtnumum 5 feet

Driveway width

3. For parcels 100 feet or more in width and a comer lot. In addition to the circular
driveway described above, a separate driveway and approach from the side street
is permitted if garage access is required.



RECOMMENDATIONS

SEC. 138-222. PARKING LOT LOCATION, DESIGN. AND CONSTRUCTION.

Streamline the residential section and revise the zoning graphics to be more user friendly.

Organize the residential driveway standards into a table, based on the frontage of the parcels.

ADDITIONAL RECOMMENDATION(S):

. Provide standards for Access Management to ensure safe, efficient travel for all street users. Such
standards are an important tool to alleviate conflicts between vehicles, pedestrians, and bicycles..
Sample language to consider:

Driveway Spacing. The minimum space between two non-residential driveways on the same
side of the road is determined by posted speed limits along the parcel frontage. The minimum
spacings indicated below are measured from centerline to centerline, as follows in the table to
below.

Modifications. The Planning Commission may modify access management upon consideration of
the following.

The standards would prevent reasonable access to the site or access via a shared driveway
or service/frontage road is not possible due to the presence of existing buildings or
topographic conditions.
Roadway improvements (such as the addition of a traffic signal, center turn lane, or bypass
lane) will be made to improve overall traffic operations prior to project completion, or
occupancy of the building.
The use involves the redesign of an existing development or a new use which will generate
/ess traffic than the previous use.
The proposed location and design are supported by the Michigan Department of
Transportation (MDOT) as an acceptable design under the existing site conditions The
Commf'ss/on may also request the applicant provide a traffic impact study to support the
requested access design.
M/here there is a change in use or expansion at a site that does not comply with standards
of this Zoning Ordinance, the Commission may determine the amount of upgrade needed
in consideration of the existing and expected traffic pattern and the capability to meet the
standards to the extent practical.

Posted Speed Limit (MPH)
Minimum Spacing Required

Between Driveways

25MPH

30MPH

35MPH

40MPH

45MPH

50+ MPH

130 feet

185 feet

245 feet

300 feet

350 feet

455+feet

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m
x

co
-f
z

0

N

0

0

0
73
0

0
m

b. Parking in the side and rear yards. No parking shall be permitted on any residential lot or
combination of residential lots, in the side or rear yards except upon a hard surface
material.

c. Recreation vehicles. Recreation vehicles, as defined in chapter 70, mobile homes,
trailers, and recreational vehicles of the City Code, shall be stored in a garage or in the
rear yard. See section 70-3, Parking outside of licensed park, for further requirements.

d. Parking in the front yard. No parking shall be permitted on any residential lot or
combination of residential lots, in any portion of the area extending between the
residential stmcture and the public street, except upon a driveway area, parking strip or
garage existing to the side of the residential stmcture.



RECOMMENDATIONS

SEC. 138-222. PARKING LOT LOCATION,
DESIGN, AND CONSTRUCTION.

No additional changes recommended to this
section.

ADDITIONAL RECOMMENDATION(S):

. Incentivize and provide standards for Cross Access between properties This could be a requirement
for new construction (over a certain threshold) and/orfor development such as a PUD or special land
use. Otherwise, it could remain a best practice or recommendation for the developer. Integration of
cross access on site plans will likely require effort by the Community Development Department, in
order to mobilize property owners to see the shared benefit in such an arrangement
Sample language to consider.

Cross access drive(s) are an easement which will permit the use of the drive for traffic
circulation to provide ingress and egress to the two or more properties. All non-one or two-
family residential developments should/must permit pedestrian and vehicle cross access for
adjacent non-one or two-fomi'/y s/tes.

Cross access agreements must be in a recordable form, approved by the City Attorney and
will run with the land and benefit/burden the heirs, assigns and transferees of the properties
to be served by the drivers. The easement must specify the means by which the drives will be
maintained, including a specification of responsible parties for snow plowing, repair, and other
maintenance practices.

Thee applicant must have the easement(s) recorded with the Oakland County Register of Deeds
office and submit a copy to the city for permanent records.

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m
x

w
-I

0

N

0

0

0
^3
D

z
>
z

0
m

Crivewsy
Wtlft

e. Inferior lots. The width of the driveway area or parking strip shall not exceed 16 feet
between the front building line and the front lot line.

f. Inferior lots with attached garages. The width of a driveway area or parking strip shall not
exceed the width of the garage and shall taper uniformly to a width of 16 feet at the front
lot line.

Orwway
W 

g. Comer lots. Garages on comer lots shall be rotated so the driveway accesses the side
street. See section 33-11 5, accessoiy buildings and stmctures, for setback requirements.
The width of a driveway area or parking strip shall not exceed 20 feet or the width of the
garage, whichever is greater. The width of the driveway may be maintained to the side lot
line.



RECOMMENDATIONS

SEC. 138-222. PARKING LOT LOCATION.
DESIGN, AND CONSTRUCTION.

No changes recommended.

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m

x

0)
-I
z

d)
N

0

0

0
73
0

0
m

SDlhTBBi'ay
wiaih

h. Lots fronting on Greenlield. Those residential lots fronting on Greenfield Road between
12 Mile Road and Catalpa shall be permitted a driveway approach not exceeding 20 feet
in width in the area between the lot line and the street curt) wherein parking in an east-
west direction shall be permitted, subject to all other parking regulations.

i. Lots backing to Coolidge. Those residential tots backing to Coolidge between Twelve Mile
Road and Webster that have a driveway and approach onto Coolidge as of June 19,
2008 shall be allowed to maintain and replace said driveway and approach. No additional
driveways or approaches onto this portion of Coolidge shall be permiHed.

(b) Multiple-hmily uses.

(1) Location. The off-street paridng facilities required for single- and two-family dwellings shall be
located on the same lot or plot of ground as the buildings they are intended to serve.

(2) Commercial vehicles.

a. A commercial vehicle is defined as a truck, pick up tmck, sedan or panel van, including
tractors, trailers, semi-trailers, and step vans used for the transportation or delivery of
goods or merchandise or used in the business occupation of the current resident. No



RECOMMENDATIONS

SEC. 138-222. PARKING LOT LOCATION.
DESIGN. AND CONSTRUCTION.

No changes recommended.

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m
x

w
-f

0

N

b

0

0
73
0

0
m

commercial vehicle shall have a height greater than ten feet and a length greater than 24
feet.

b. Parking of the following vehicles for more than 48 hours shall be prohibited in any
residential district:

. Semi-tractor;

. Tow tmck;

. Cement truck;

. Flat-bed tmck whose bed exceeds ten feet;

. Tank body tmck;

. Cherry pickers;

. Dump tmck;

. Stake tmck whose bed exceeds ten feet; or

. Any type of constmction or industrial equipment but not limited to bull dozers and hi-
lo's, or vehicles equipped with open racks for transporting glass, lumber or any type
of extended materials.

c. All permitted commercial vehicles shall be currently licensed and operative. Vehicles shall
be limited to those used by current residents.

(3) Des/gn.

a. Parking lot ingress and egress. Adequate ingress to the parking lot by means of cleariy
limited and defined drives shall be provided for all vehicles.

b. Backing onto public right-of-way. Backing a vehicle onto or from public rights-of-way
(public alley excepted) is prohibited in all areas except residential areas. Parking spaces
shall be designed and arranged so that it is more convenient for the parking space user
to accomplish the necessary backing movements on the private property than it is to work
onto or from the public rights-of-way.

c. Screenwalls. Where parking and/or off-street loading areas for business, office or industry
are abutting a residential district, a sbc-foot obscuring masonry wall shall be constructed
on the property line of such abutting districts. See article III "General Provisions, " division
2 "Fences, " for further screenwall requirements. Ownership shall be shown of all lots or
parcels intended for use as parking by an applicant when an application for a building
permit or certificate of occupancy is filed.

d. Attendant shelters. Not more than one building for sheKer of attendants shall be erected
upon any given parking area and each such building shall not be more than 50 sq. ft. in
area nor more than ten feet in height.

e. Msle widths. Aisle widths shall be required as follows to maintain vehicular and
pedestrian safety. The planning commission may alter or revise the aisle width
requirements if the commission finds that strict application of said requirements would
endanger pedestrians or vehicular traffic.



RECOMMENDATIONS

SEC. 138-222. PARKING LOT LOCATION.
DESIGN. AND CONSTRUCTION.

Update the zoning graphic: Parking Layouts to
include the compact car layout.

Modernize the 90-degree parking dimensions
from 64-feet in width, to 62-feet in width and
stripe the spaces with the following:

18-foot long parking space

26-foot wide drive aisle

18-foot long parking space

Modernize the 60-degree parking dimensions
with a reduction to the overall width to 54-feet
(currently 58-feet).

Modernize the 45-degree parking dimensions
with a reduction to the overall width to 50-feet
(currently 55-feet).

Remove provisions (c)(l)a and (c)(l)b as these
have been revised and relocated to Sec. 138-

218(B): Flexibility in Standards.

See the parking graphic on the following page for
a detail of the revised parking dimensions.

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m
x

03
-1

0

N

b

0

0
^

0

z
>
z

0
m

90 DEGREE =i. . M

.o'

60 DEGREE :; 'S s ^

TWO-WAY

ONE-WAY

.OVEBLWPING DIMENSION

45 DEGREE ~5 'S a y^ ONE-WAY

PARALLEL

(c) Non-residenHal uses.

(1) Location.

^^ ^a

k^T
B3

PARKING LAYOUTS

eg

a. Required off-street for non-residential uses shall be on the same lot or within 500 feet of
the building or use it is intended to serve, measured without crossing Twelve Mile Road,
Coolidge Highway, Greenfield Road, Woodward Avenue, or Catalpa Drive from the
nearest point of the required off-street parking facility.

b. If a non-residential use is within 500 feet of a municipal parking lot, without crossing a
major thoroughfare, no on-premise parking shall be required.

c. No parking lots shall be permitted as a principal use in a zoning district other than the
parking district (P-1).

(2) Design.

a. Parking lot ingress and egress. Adequate ingress to the parking lot by means of cleariy
limited and defined drives shall be provided for all vehicles.



RECOMMENDATIONS

18--0"
SP

27--0"
TB

^ ^
°Q.
co CO

<-

^>

9'-0"
sw

UJ
?§ °R
^5 s§

?s
82

20--0"
MIN.

gfe

90° PARKING - TWO WAY TRAFFIC

18'-0" TB
SP

^
NG E ° d,

co m

<F-
WP

°z
8S

20'-
Ml

y

11
°Q.
co W

ANGLED PARKING - ONE WAY TRAFFIC

BASIC PARKING DIMENSIONS
ABBREVIATION DEFINITIONS:

45
60
65
70
75
90

9'-0"
9--0"
9--0"
9'-0"
9'-0"
9'-0"

SP

18'-0"
18'-0"
18'-0"
18'-0"
18'-0"
18'-0"

WP

12'-9"
10--5"
9'-11"
9'-7"
9'-4"
9'-0"

AW

16'-0"
18'-0"
18'-6"
19'-0"
19'-6"
26'-0"

TB

16'-0"
18'-0"
18'-6"
19'-0"
19'-6"
27'-0"

MODULE

52'-0"
54'-0"
55'-0"
56'-0"
57--0"
62'-0"

sw =
SP =
WP =
AW =
TB =

STRIPE WIDTH
STRIPE PROJECTION
WIDTH PROJECTION
AISLE WIDTH
TURNING BAY

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m

x

0)
-I
z

0

N

0

0

0
73
u

0
m

b. Backing onto public right-of-way. Backing a vehicle onto or from public rights-of-way
(public alley excepted) is prohibited in all areas except residential areas. Parking spaces
shall be designed and arranged so that it is more convenient for the parking space user
to accomplish the necessary backing movements on the private property than it is to work
onto or from the public rights-of-way.

c. Screenwalls. Where parking and/or off-street loading areas for business, office or industry
are abutting a residential district, a sbc-foot obscuring masonry wall shall be constructed
on the property line of such abutting districts. See article III "General Provisions," dMsion
2 "Fences, " for further screenwall requirements. Ownership shall be shown of all lots or
parcels intended for use as parking by an applicant when an application for a building
permit or certificate of occupancy is filed.

d. Attendant shelters. Not more than one building for shelter of attendants shall be erected
upon any given parking area and each such building shall not be more than 50 sq. ft. in
area nor more than ten feet in height.

e. Aisle widths. Aisle widths shall be required as follows to maintain vehicular and
pedestrian safety. The planning commission may alter or revise the aisle width
requirements if the commission finds that strict application of said requirements woukf
endanger pedestrians or vehicular traffic.

(d) Construction. All parking areas and drives shall be provided with paving having an asphaltic or
Portland cement binder at least 4 inches in depth so as to provide a permanent, durable, and
dustless surface. Single family residential driveways may be constructed of masonfy pavers. All
parking areas shall be graded and drained so as to dispose of all surface water accumulated within
the area according to Oakland County requirements prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit.
Approaches shall be provided with paving having a portland cement binder at least 6 inches in
depth. Approaches shall have a 2 foot flare on each side of the driveway.

Permeable pavement materials may be permitted, upon the review and recommendation by the city
engineer. The planning commission shall have the authority to approve alternative paving materials in
non-residential districts, based on the recommendation of the crty engineer.

A zoning certificate shall be required for all driveway replacement and construction.

Sec. 138-223. Lighting and signage.

(a) Marking ofparMng lots. All parking spaces shall be cleariy mariied to facilitate movement and to
help maintain an orderiy parking arrangement.

(b) Parking lot directional signs. Directional signs and arrows and appropriate paving marking shall be
installed and maintained by the owner or applicant to control the direction of traffic flows, as deemed
necessary by the planning commission. All signs shall conform to the provisions in chapter 94,
"Signs" of the Berkley City Code.

(c) Lighting of off-street parking areas. Except for single-family and two-family residential parking lots,
all parking lots shall be lighted after dark throughout the hours when they are accessible to the
public. Such lighting shall not exceed an intensKy of five footcandles nor shall it be less than 1%
fbotcandles at pavement level. The installation of such lighting shall be hooded or shielded as to
reflect the light away from abutting or neighboring property.

Sec. 138-224. Resthctions.

Required off-street parking space shall be for the use of occupants, employees, visitors, customers,
clients, and patrons and shall be free of charge. Under no circumstances shall it be used for other than
parking purposes, or allowed to become unusable (except for temporary repairs). Use of parking space
for vehicles for sale, trucks, wrecked or junked vehicles or the repair or storage of vehides is prohibited.
No vehicle shall be parked in a required off-street parking area for a period longer than 48 hours. Loading
spaces as required in this chapter shall not be constmed as supplying off-street parking space.



RECOMMENDATIONS

SEC. 138-223. LIGHTING AND SIGNAGE.

No changes are recommended at this time.

SEC. 138-224. RESTRICTIONS.

No changes are recommended at this time.

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml 31



m
x

0)
-I

0

N

0

0

0
73
D

0
m

Sec. 138-225. Maintenance and administration.

(a) ^plications. The amount of required off-street parking space shall be stated on an application for a
building permit to build a new building or enlapgement of an existing building or a business license.

(b) Certificate of occupancy. No certificate of occupancy and use will be issued upon connpletion of any
building or extension or addition thereto unless and until all off-street parking and loading space
requirements shown on the plans, or made a part of the building permit, shall be in place and ready
for use.

(c) Maintenance. All paving, directional devices and protective equipment, landscaping and other
equipment furnished or required on the parking facility shall be maintained by the owner or tenant to
insure safe pedestrian movement, vehicular operation, adequate protection of adjoining properties
and to present a neat and attractive appearance.

(d) Violations. A violation of the requirements of this section shall be a misdemeanor.

Sec. 138-226. Paricing requirement modification during site plan review.

An applicant for site plan approval may request the planning commission to modify the minimum
numerical parking requirements of this chapter for off-street parking applicable to the proposed use,
based upon the applicant's demonstration that a different parking standard would be more appropriate.

An approved deviation from the ordinance standard will be tied to the specific use and site plan
approved and will not apply after the use on the site terminates or changes to another use. The planning
commission may grant a parking modification up to ten percent of the total parking requirement for a
particular use, as noted in section 138-219,

The planning commission shall have the authority and discretion to grant or deny the requested
modification based on consideration of the following factors:

(1) Current or anticipated levels of employees and/or patrons;

(2) Peak period usage versus normal usage;

(3) Banked or reserved parking for future use;

(4) Opportunities to provide or accommodate green space, additional landscaping and to minimize
impervious areas on the site;

(5) Provision of valet parking or other means of accommodating parking off-site that will not
overburden public parking and is a reasonable alternative to on-site parking. Further, the
applicant must demonstrate that such valet parking will be available for the days and times
needed and will not conflict with other businesses that share the same parking facility or valet
serw'ce;

(8) Neighborhood or other surrounding characteristics justify the requested deviation;

f7) Strict application of the ordinance would unreasonably hinder development of the site for a
permitted use, and an alternate parking requirement would be appropriate;

(8) Modification will not negatively impact public parking in the city;

(9) Proximity of the site to local or regional transit, including but not limited to SMART bus stops,
bicycle sharing stations, lite rail, etc.

Any planning commission modification under this section shall be contingent on the continuing use
of the property as approved. Any change in the use, scope or intensity of the property use will invoke
reinstatement and application of the standard parking requirements of this chapter.

This section shall apply to all site plans on file with the city and awaiting review and approval as of
the date of adoption of this ordinance and thereafter.

Created: 2822-18-26 18:16:21 [EST]

(Supp. No. 18)

Page 13 of 20



RECOMMENDATIONS

SEC. 138-225. MAINTENANCE AND
ADMINISTRATION.

No changes are recommended at this time.

SEC. 138-226. PARKING REQUIREMENT
MODIFICATION DURING SITE PLAN REVIEW.

Remove this section as it was revised and

relocated to Sec. 138-218(B): Flexibility in
Standards.

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml 33



m
x

0)
-I

0

N

0
z

z

0

0
Xl
D

z
>
z

0
m

PART II - CODE OF ORDINANCES
Chapter 138-ZONING

ARTICLE IV. - OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING
DIVISION 2. OFF-STREET LOADING

DIVISION 2. OFF-STREET LOADING

Sec. 138-256. General requirements.

(a) Location and screening. All required loading berths shall be located on the same lot as the use
served. All motor vehicle loading berths shall be screened in accordance with the provisions of
article V, division 9, of this chapter and with additional screening as determined necessary by the
planning commission pursuant to article V, division 10, of this chapter. No loading berth shall be
located in a front yard.

(b) S/ze. A required off-street loading berth shall be at least 12 feet in wklth by 30 feet in length,
exclusive of aisle and maneuvering space, and shall have a vertical clearance of 15 feet.

(c) Access. Each required off-street loading berth shall be designed with appropriate means of vehicular
access to a street or alley in a manner which will least interfere with traffic movement.

(d) Surtaxing. All open off-street loading berths shall be provided with pavement having asphattic or
Portland cement binder so as to provide a permanent, durable and dustless surface. All loading
berths shall be graded and drained so as to dispose of all surface water accumulated within the area
prior to the issuance of an occupancy pennit.

(e) Repair and service. No motor vehicle repair work or service of any kind shall be permitted in
conjunction with loading facilities.

Sec. 138-257. Specific requirements.

(a) Any institutional use, as defined in section 138-219, where the building floor area exceeds 10,000
sq. ft. in area, shall provide a single off-street loading space.

(b) Any commercial use, as defined in section 138-219, where the building floor area exceeds 10,000
sq. n. in area, shall provide a single off-street loading space. If the floor area exceeds 20,000 sq. ft.,
two off-street loading spaces shall be required.

(c) Any office use, as defined in section 138-219, where the building floor area exceeds 15, 000 sq. ft. in
area, shall prow'de a single off-street loading space.

(d) Any industrial use, as defined in section 138-21 9, where the building floor area exceeds 10,000 sq.
ft. in area, shall provide a single ofT-street loading space. If the floor area exceeds 20,000 sq. ft., two
off-street loading spaces shall be required.



RECOMMENDATIONS

SEC. 138-256. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS.

Revise all references to "loading berths" to be
noted as "loading zones".

SEC. 138-257. SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS.

Organize the number of loading zones required
into a table, based on the type and square footage
of the subject use.

Eliminate the need for office uses to provide a
dedicated off-street loading space.

Allow the Planning Commission to consider a
waiver or reduction to the requirement number
and/or size of loading zones. Sample language to
consider:

The Planning Commission may modify or
waive the requirement for a loading zone
(number and size) and loading zone screening,
upon determination that adequate loading
space is available to serve the building/use,
or that provision of such a loading zone is
unnecessary for the use.

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m
x

co
-I
z

0

N

0

PART II - CODE OF ORDINANCES
Chapter 138-ZONING

ARTICLE IV. - OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING
DIVISION 3. BICYCLE PARKING REQUIREMENTS

DIVISION 3. BICYCLE PARKING REQUIREMENTS

0

0
V

D

0
m

Sec. 138-266. Purpose.

The parking standards contained herein are intended to encourage public transit, bicycle usage and
walking in lieu of automobiles. The requirements apply to bicycle parking on private property. For bicycle
parking standards in the public right-of-way, see section 106-51.

Sec. 138-267. Requirements.

(a) Number. A single inverted U or loop-style bicycle rack or another approved bicycle rack that will
accommodate two bicycles shall be required when a parking lot is developed or an existing parking
lot is resurfaced (including removal of asphalt but not including repair). In lieu of installing a bicycle
rack on private property, the city may require the applicant to provide a bicycle rack in the public
right-of-way within the same block sakl property is located. In these cases, the city shall install the
bicycle rack and shall require that the fee for the bicycle rack as determined by city council be
accompanied with the permit fee for the parking lot.

(b) Location. Bicycle parking shall be visible from a main entrance of the structure or facility. Bicycle
racks shall be securely anchored to the ground and shall allow the bicycle wheel and frame to be
locked to the bicycle rack.

(c) S/ze. Each bicycle parking space shall be sufficient to accommodate a bicycle at least sue feet in
length and two feet wide. Bicycle racks shall be installed no closer than two feet from a wall or
parked vehicle. The bicycle rack shall be located where access is not restricted by legally parked
vehicles.

(d) Maintenance. The surfacing of bicycle parking facilities shall be designed and maintained to be clear
of mud and snow.

(e) Design. Required bicycle parking shall consist of a fixed bicycle rack, such as a hoop style rack or
another type of rack that meets these standards.



RECOMMENDATIONS

SEC. 138-266. PURPOSE.

No changes are recommended at this time.

SEC. 138-267. REQUIREMENTS.

No changes are recommended at this time.

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m

x

(D
-I
z

0

N

0

0

0
73
D

z
>
z

0
m

However, the City of Berkley recognizes that the installation of bicycle racks of innovative designs
improves Berkley's transportation infrastructure and enhances the city's image as a livable city. Other
designs will be considered. The following factors should be considered in developing and shall be
considered in approving an individual design:

(1) Caneable? (Can be detected by visually impaired person using cane to navigate)

(2) Tnpping hazard? (Nothing sticking out into pedestnan path of traveQ

(3) Lockable? (Able to use a standard U-lock with the rack)

(4) Frame-restable? (36" height to allow leaning a bike against)

(5) Child proof? (Child cant put head through space and become trapped)

(6) Powder-coat or sta inless-steel surface for durability

(7) Tamper-proof bolts? (Securing rack to service walk or parking lot)

^

Styles that cannot ensure security and capacity shall not be approved. Below are some examples of such
designs.

if- e^
l. wy



RECOMMENDATIONS

SEC. 138-267. REQUIREMENTS.

No changes are recommended at this time.

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



m

x

0)

0

N

0

G)
0
.V
0

0
m

Sec. 138.268. Parking credit.

Bicycle parking may be used to reduce the number of required off-street parking spaces. Existing
developments may elect to reduce the required off-street parking by two car parking spaces by providing
four bicycle parking spaces (i.e., by installing two inverted U, loop style, or other approved style of bicycle
rack).

Sec. 138-269. Approval process.

For new developments, the bike rack location and design shall be approved by the planning
commission as part of site plan review. lfapari<ing lot is being resurfaced, the bike rack location and
design shall be approved by the building official as part of the building permH.



RECOMMENDATIONS

SEC. 138-268. PARKING CREDIT.

Reference Sec. 138-218(B): Flexibility in Standards.

SEC. 138-269. APPROVAL PROCESS.

Consider specifying that administrative review
by the Community Development Director is also
allowed for the review of new bike facilities, to

encourage the addition of bicycle infrastructure at
existing sites.

ZONING ORDINANCE: ARTICLE IV UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
CITY OF BERKLEY, Ml



ACTIO ITE

ELL TREAT BAR URAL
PROG - PPLICATIO

D. D. A.

retro feel. metro appeal.

RECOMMENDATION:

0 CTIO THIS

BACKGROU D:

New business Bombshell Treat Bar is renovating the former Sugar Kisses
location at 2688 Coolidge. Last month the Board of Directors
approved their fagode grant applica+ion. We have also received
interest in their installing public art on the northern wall of their exterior,
with support from our DDA Mural Program. The current street view is
included for your frame of reference/ os is their proposed rendering
by the artists at Golden Sign here in me+ro Detroit.

Please provide your initial feedback on the proposed design. We will
also solicit the DDA Art & Design Committee for their feedback and
guidance on the proposed design. The intent is to have this before
the DDA Board again next month for a decision on whether it is to be
approved.

ike cGuinness, Executive Director, ugust 6, 2023.



8/9/23, 7:47 AM 2714 Coolidge Hwy - Google Maps

Maps 2714 Coolidge Hwy

$£-
. '<> ,<

---^

>^

--^a -
t

,
^....

Berkley, Michigan

Google Street Viev.

.. Oct 2022 See more dates

"?^1

Go ogle

*̂2B

ranSlin Rtl

i f-iddle School

OoTOttica

3t?-k

Image capture: Oct 2022 © 2023 Google

https://www. google. com/maps/@42. 4970754, -83. 1836565, 3a, 37. 5y, 134. 7h, 89. 34t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1spA3og3hRAMUc4rh1dAOVeQ!2eO!7i16384!8i8192?entry=ttu 1/1



EXTERIOR ELEVATION - NORTH
sc*u, i/B-«r<-



r-s'

:a.E
y-ii/2- 53/f

34' - 8 1/2-

U'. 1-
60

<. - S tf4- 5 3/f
PROVIDF MEW
COPING. FINISH 10
MATCH FACADE

A

^s

ji.'. -i u-i
L

AREA.

L ,,L_k-LJ..
.
J_U-(.., J-J-(_Jt J_J-t_4,_^_J-4_J. ̂ jj.

7

500

$

,
' J-U-t

ice creuni
aweet treats

childhood joy
chooolate
huppineas
eye candy
Bprinlcles

candy
smiilea

J-U_l ^_,

/~

WA-LARTIBY OTHERS)

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - WEST

EXISTING E.I.F.S PARAPET.
PAINFBERHNISH

EXTERIOR 600SENECK LIGHT -
HTM LIGHTING SOLUTIONS 10-

E - i-1-.'ISH. WHIT

A71;KTRABITION*1, AZM.»31i

MEX TRADITIONAL AZM-213
AWNING. STRUCIWs. AN 13
ATTACHMENT METHOD BY

OTHERS

NEW STOREFRONT. SEFiR ",
TO WINDOW SCHEDULE

2

A2EX TRADITIONAL
SHEET MA7E11AL-
S/8-

AZE< TRADITIONAL 5f<X 5
SHEET kUTESUL
AZI:^TRAUt)IONALAyM-213

PRfcSSURE iniA'tD
BLOCKING. PAIST -0 MATCH
ADJACEMI

A?F< A?M-103

»5 SMOOTH F'N 51
A!E<T M BOARD

IEI MASONRY WALL.
REPAIR AND PATCH
STUCCO AS REOUIRED
W4ERE EXPOSED. FINISh
PCR P'NIS'I PLAN



CTIO ITE '

LAW OFFICE OF RACHEL Pl^ CH
FACADE GRA PROGRA

PPLICATIO

D. D. A.

retro feel. metre appeal.

RECOMMENDATION:

0 CTIO THIS TH

BACKGROU D:

New downtown Berkley business/ the Law Office of Rachel M. Pinch,
is renovating the former Smith Counseling Center at 2790 Coolidge.
We have received a facade grant program opplica+ion from
proprietor Rachel Pinch.

Enclosed for your review:
- Summary Letter from Applicant
- "Before" Photographs of Fa?ade
- Facade Elements Selections
- Contractor Proposal for Construction Costs
- Floor Plan and Facade Architect Sketches

Please provide your initial feedback on the application. We will also
solicit the DDA Art & Design Committee for their feedback and
guidance on the proposed facade enhancements. The intent is to
have this before the DDA Board again next month for final verdict.

ike cGuinness, Executive Director.

September 11, 2023.



Rachel M. Pmch
David S. Hankus

Law Office of

RACHEL M. PINCH
Professional Corporation
3150 Livemois Road

Suite 135
Troy, Michigan 48083

Telephone: (248) 244-3900
Facsimile: (248) 244-8050
ToU Free: (888) 772-5246

July 19, 2023

Berkley Downtown Development Authority
3338 Coolidge Hwy.
Berkley, MI 48072

Re: DDA Facade Grant Program

Dear Berkley DDA Members:

I am writing to submit a grant proposal on behalf of the Law Office of Rachel M. Pinch to seek
financial assistance for the improvement and renovation of our office fapade. I recently
purchased the building located at 2790 Coolidge and am very much looking forward to being
part of the Berkley business community.

To introduce myself briefly, I am an attorney specializing in Social Security Disability law,
which means I help individuals who cannot work (because of physical and/or mental health) with
fheir claims for disability benefits. This includes filing initial applications, appealing denials, and
representing clients at the hearing level in front of an Administrative Law Judge.

I currently lease office space in Troy MI, alongside my father, who will be retiring in April 2024.
I live in Huntmgton Woods and when I came across this potential office space in Berkley, I
jumped at the opportunity to relocate to this vibrant downtown area (tacos, tea, and Toadvine
Books all within walking distance - amazing!).

In addition to working full time as an attorney, I'm also a mom to Clare (heading into first grade
at Burton Elementary) and Jack (3 years old), who will both eventually attend Berkley High
School -just a stone's throw from this new office! My husband, Andrew, and kids and I have
really enjoyed exploring Berkley and spending time at the wonderful community events,
including the Booikley Monster Mash Block Party, the Berkley Art Bash, and the Sta-eet Art Fair.

My current law practice is built on the foundation of providing excellent, compassionate, and
personalized service to each of our clients. My office represents clients throughout Michigan,
and while we have been in Troy for nearly 30 years, I look forward to putting down new roots in
Berkley and welcoming community members into my office who may be looking for help with
obtaining disability benefits.

Project Overview: The proposed project aims to enhance the visual appeal, functionality, and
safety of our law office's fa9ade. The building at 2790 Coolidge has been vacant for at least one
year, and seemingly has not had any facade improvements in the years leading up to the vacancy.
By revitalizing the exterior, I seek to create a more welcoming and professional environment for
our clients and the public community.



Project Goals:
1. Improve Aesthetics: The exterior renovation will include a new brick fayade, new doors

and windows (with enlarged windows along Coolidge), new shingles, new lighting, and
new signage to give our office a fresh and professional look that aligns with our
commitment to excellence and client satisfaction and will more closely align with
Berkley's Downtown Design Guidelines.

2. Increase Accessibility: The renovation will ensure compliance with ADA standards.
Currently, an individual in a wheelchair is not able to enter the building and access the
bathroom. Specifically, by updating the entrance doors as well as adding an interior ramp,
we will ensure that all members of the community can easily access our services.

3. Foster Community: By renovating both the exterior and interior of 2790 Coolidge, I am
investing in Berkley and looking forward to connecting with community members as well
as local business owners. I also just joined the Berkley Chamber ofCoinmerce and am
excited to participate in and contribute to the numerous and exciting community events
that make Berkley a thriving community with small-town chann.

Budget Breakdown:
The proposed cost for the project provided by my contractor Renaissance Building totals $70, 104
and includes demolition, carpenfay, lumber, roofing, doors/windows, gutters, vapor barrier, thin
brick, electrical /soffit and sconce lighting, and paint. Please see the included Fa9ade
Improvement Proposal from Renaissance Building as part of this application.

Funding Request:
I kindly request a grant of $10,000 to support the realization of this project. This funding will
play a significant role in helping our small law office enhance its appearance and maintain its
commitment to serving the community effectively.

Conclusion:

I believe that enhancing our law office's facade will not only benefit our clients, but also
contribute positively to the Berkley community. With your generous support, I look forward to
creating a more inclusive, safe, and visually appealing office location that aligns with my
commitment to providing excellent, compassionate, and personalized legal service to each of my
clients. I would be honored to have the opportunity to discuss this grant proposal further or
provide any additional information that may be required.

Thank you for considering this application.

Sincerely,

^w-m. /^wA-
Rachel Pinch



2790 Coolidge Hwy, Berkley MI 48072

*0ctober 2022: Clare was checking out the
skeletons during last year's Boo!kley Monster
Mash, when 2790 Coolidge was still for sale
and I had just started thinking about what a
great opportunity it would be to have an office
located in downtown Berkley: closer to home,
close to our excellent Berkley schools, close to
so many great local and small businesses!

**Fast forward to July 2023: Clare and Jack
enjoying Italian ice while watching David
Zinn at this year's Sta-eet Art Fest, with my
new office in the background - still a lot of
work to be done on the exterior and interior

before I can move in, but closing on the
building was one big step closer in moving my
business to Berkley!



Facade Selections:

AF Timberline HDZ - Charcoal Montague Metal House Number

Anderson Door Panel Style #181 Straightline
Dark Bronze

Belden Brick Company - Provincial Blend

Visual Comfort Freeport 16" Outdoor Wall
Sconce - Heritage Copper

Anderson 100 Series Window - Dark Bronze

Atlas Signs and Plaques - Notched Comer
Sign 21 x 10.5" Cast Bronze

Metro Mail Boss Locking Mail Box - Black



RENAISSANCE
- BUILDING -

www.renaissancebuildin .corn

Builders License #: 2102155051

7/19/21
Law Office of Rachel Pinch

2790 Coolidge
Berkley, Ml

Facade Improvement Proposal

Renaissance Building, Inc. appreciated the opportunity to review your project goals to make exterior
improvements to your building facade. See our below recommend work scope.

WORK SCOPE
Demo and Construction per drawings titled Special Land Use and Site Plan Application Drawings dated
6/13/23 drawn by Slowtide Studio Architects.

Including the below items as shown in drawings mentioned above:
Demo

Wall Cutting
Carpentry
Lumber

Roofing
Doors/Windows
Gutters

Vapor Barrier
Thin Brick

Electrical / Soffit & Sconce Lighting
Paint doors and trim

INVESTMENT

Project Timeline (starts when proposal is approved and we have the deposit and permit)
. 4-8 weeks - Construction to Completion of Facade Improvements
. // weather becomes a factor additional time may be needed.

70104.00

2105 Cliffside Dr. Wixom, Ml 48399 - Office: 248-859-5943 - Email: info renaissancebuildin . corn



SLOW
TIDE

p .

_s s
LO

^

^

^
-I-

I
s|
is

s:

s

I
5

g

REO.

BEO.

viwmvE SUWCE

HU urn

auuEFcrw.

fuuauiosiGH

BCTERlw nm

cut m m

NULBOSS

W.K MS

SWWINH

vwxwnwEn

smnwK

ILLINK

IUCK

Wtl-MX WMIt

na coimwcro uw BnowzE

KauiiTLiamuu. HU.. WIXTMK ELEv*TiaN. CBFIRHWTHAIKHITECT-

NOW PEN CLCWTKN. CUFIBl WtTU MCHH

mi B. I CMTS FINISH. SEMI .GLIIS5

I M SlfflLM. AIMmEB U.IEIUU
SUB mTiNe. L!B(T BUT m«Mi

cnwcui on iimun, tfpwm N. Ti»mTE

itCEt niw -m wLiuniiN.

MMUFJunjREI, ORCWTECT.

WUWt (El BPEIIIIS

;»'mSl£''''
FllEBWinw . AIBEMEN )W SERIES

ENT.YU. ' <«n,B ^. II»l»l.«a<SI

EmiT . >.«»[. ^. iiuBniaiuss
IUTE! EorotKroi TO mfiot simn-iu ron IIEVIEH ro« <u- mmuCTn

DW BK»BE. [NTEIKR / WIK BBWIE. ETTERIWI

BWIK BUICE. 1NIE11CB / DMIt 81KNIE. ETTCNIWI

DWUE BCTBE. INTEim / MM; iBaCE, BfrtniM

MRK BIOKtE. [IITERTni / DMK BineE. eniNiwi

rawirc w WLW\M. w

rmivE w, - COUNIAI. B

nwi  uc C()L(N[JU-

;- PKN1BE ENCINO 0[ST*£tSEl> BflWEE

E. FBOTIK ENCIW oismtsm B»>IK;£ HI

s

^

G-
SCHEDULE - PROJECT 1 0 . 06



DIWIBIWSMIIEflUESTEO.

oi f6lffB WIE nm WE CF FINISH m. L.

LL WWW. TD BE G/r. UIIE» SVtWtSf. »OTH>.

t. PBWICE MLIB K>

SLOW
TIDE

ANf EWUXD CMWIT. njcnuuc, m P1. 1ICING TO BE AS MNtWl. U
OUWIIIWTCD WITH AW) JWRWEB B1 MCHniCT.

ALL KCHW1UL ItBfllWIltNS TO BE u. ieNCO wim Lian- FIXTIKES.

TtC CEFffl (F TIE FIWfllfG.

(FFICEKTIT WB CONCEKTMTED

OQ <yi

33 -
gi I

LU !_> S"! S

111!
^s s! I

GENERAL NOTES - FLOOR PLAN ^

'n-

MOIL'S OFFICE

(SQ

^

HECHNIIUL

rsr-i

-^

(tiTO

CSB

S I

I =a

n«n ©

FLOOR PLAN - FIRST FLOOR

A-
LWR i 1. 01



sl

sl

I i
t s

lIl^i:^St
iil3ijlrgt
, 11-il;1'""1'-- ^. ;'iw

L J!

'^M" ''t1^,
MS!! -M1
-;r{"5'"}1 v:si:i,.

II S ̂ ,-111
! Bl;;Hi^3!3.
^^.ilKiî j:!
H^^i!^^

lli'1 '

i^j^jjste^j,^
1;':J;H"^CTS^H^
MSSKM

li' hi'i.iUl)1"1!!;!

I
! i

^

0

0

0

11
13
il̂
. lilil

. !i!

s

^! I
^

I
3

.1
°:3
.!Z

^

[mbrT-l

ss
~~^t

^.

lol I I

I' i lor'r l

i
°'^

II

111

^
l;ll

rv) E <S^.
ELEVATIONS - EXTERIOR PINCH LAW

SPECIAL LAND USE i SITE PLAN REVIEU APPLICATION DRAUINGS Z7W HUL10SE - BERKLEV - MICHIGAN - 4ffl)72

SLOWTIDE.STUDIO,
ARCHITECTS

HEIUO 8 SLOm-IDE. STUOIO S Z-W. a91. Z737


